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NOTICE
Notice is hereby given that the 5th Annual General Meeting of the Members of MVL Limited will be held on Saturday, 30th June, 2012
at 12:30 P.M. at MPCU Shah Auditorium, Shree Delhi Gujarati Samaj Marg, Civil Lines, Delhi - 110054 to transact the following
businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider, approve and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st December, 2011 and Profit and Loss Account
for the year ended on that date and the Report of the Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Rakesh Gupta who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

3. To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Kalpana Gupta who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.

4. To appoint Auditors of the Company and to fix their remuneration.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For MVL Limited

Sd/-
Place: New Delhi (Prem Adip Rishi)
Date  : 15th May, 2012 Chairman

Notes:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of himself/herself.
Such a proxy need not be a member of the Company.

2. The enclosed proxy form, if intended to be used, should be returned duly filled, stamped and authenticated at the
Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the scheduled time of the Meeting.

3. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 25th June, 2012 to 30th June,
2012 (both days inclusive).

4. Members are requested to inform immediately any change in their registered address to the Company at its registered office.

5. The Company has entered into agreement with NSDL and CDSL for dematerialisation of shares. Members who still hold the
shares of the Company in the physical form are advised to have their holdings dematerialized in their own interest through
authorized depository participant.

6. Members are requested to bring their copies of Annual Report to the meeting.

7. Appointment/ Re-appointment of Director(s):

Pursuant to the provisions of Articles of Association, Mr. Rakesh Gupta and Mrs. Kalpana Gupta are retiring by rotation at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company and shall be re-appointed. The brief resumes of such Directors and other
information as per Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges are given in the Report on Corporate
Governance.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
To the Members

Your Directors have immense pleasure in presenting the 5th Annual Report and Audited Statement of Accounts of the Company for
the year ended 31st December, 2011.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

(Rs. in lakh)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31.12.2011 31.12.2010

Total Income 15656.40 19369.50

Profit Before Tax 2121.59 2843.88

Profit after prior period adjustment 2121.59 2844.36

Less: Provision for Tax 680.88 949.97

Profit After Tax 1440.71 1894.39

Profit available for appropriation 5926.79 5036.63

Appropriation: -
Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares — 300.62
Provision for Dividend Tax — 49.93
Transfer to General Reserve 200.00 200.00

Balance Carried Forward 5726.79 4486.08

FINANCIAL OUTLOOK AND OPERATIONS

During the year under review, despite volatile market conditions in real estate, Company recorded a Turnover of Rs. 15656.40 lakh
and Profit after Tax of Rs. 1440.71 lakh. There was some delay in getting the approvals from competent authorities and therefore
some prominent projects of the Company could not be started on time. However, your Company will witness a growth oriented
year 2012 and many new projects will be added in its project list.

DIVERSIFICATION AND FUTURE PLANNING

The Company, besides its current real estate activities, felt the need of diversifying into other business activities which having
synergy with its current business profile and so diversified into a promising sector i.e. ‘hospitality’. The Company has already
started the process and has acquired a prime land for developing a 5 star hotel in Neemrana, Rajasthan and collaborated with an
international renowned hospitality brand. This project will establish your Company as a valuable contributor to the hospitality
sector. Further, to add on in its hospitality division the Company has allocated a prime land in its projects, River City, Yamuna Nagar
for developing a class hotel and club house which is the need of that area and will further add significant figures in Company’s top
and bottom line.

DIVIDEND

Keeping in view the future growth plans of the Company and therefore requirement of fund for such plans, the directors of your
Company do not recommend any dividend for the year under review.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES AND CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

The Company has four wholly owned Subsidiaries, namely MVL Developers Limited, Creative Pools Developers Private Limited,
Parisar Property Developers Private Limited and Udyan Horticultures Private Limited as on December 31, 2011.

Statement specified in Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956 relating to Subsidiary Companies are attached to this report. The
Company is also presenting its Audited Consolidated financial statements, which form part of the Annual Report as required by the
Listing Agreement with the stock exchanges.

DIRECTORS

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Rakesh Gupta
and Mrs. Kalpana Gupta, Directors of the Company, retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible,
offers themselves for re-appointment.

Further, during the year under review, one of Director, Mr. Anukool Rishi ceased to exist due to his death on 19th February, 2012.
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In accordance with the provisions of Section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956, your Directors state and confirm as under:
a) That in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards have been followed along with proper

explanation relating to material departures;
b) That appropriate accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and made judgments and estimates that

are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the Financial
year as on 31st  December, 2011 and the Profit of the Company for that period;

c) That proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities;

d) That the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS REPORT
Management Discussion and Analysis Report is annexed hereto and forms part of Directors’ Report.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE & COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE
A detailed report on corporate governance of the Company is enclosed. A practicing Company Secretary has certified compliance
with requirement of corporate governance in relation to clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

FIXED DEPOSITS
The Company has not received any fixed deposit from the public.

AUDITORS
M/s. Arun Kishore & Co., Chartered Accountants, New Delhi, the Statutory Auditors, retire at the conclusion of ensuing Annual
General Meeting and have confirmed their eligibility and willingness to accept the office if re-appointed. They have furnished a
certificate stating that their re-appointment would be within the limits specified under section 224(IB) of the Companies Act, 1956.

The Audit Committee and the Board recommends the re-appointment of M/s Arun Kishore & Co.

AUDITORS’ REPORT
The Auditors’ Report to the members together with Audited Accounts for the year ended 31st December, 2011 and notes thereon
are attached, which are self-explanatory except their remark regarding unconfirmed balances, to which the board provides the
following explanation:
Unconfirmed balances: Company has its own internal Audit system to monitor the reconciliation periodically, hence, confirmation
of all outstanding balances at the year end are not taken.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
There was no employee who was in receipt of remuneration as prescribed in Section 217 (2A) of Companies Act, 1956 read with
the Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975, as amended upto date.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY & TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
Although the rules of Conservation of Energy are not applicable on the Company yet every effort have been made to conserve
the energy and absorption of technology in the development of the projects.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO
There was no Foreign Exchange Earnings during this financial year. However, there was outgo of Foreign Exchange to the tune
of Rs. 219.19 lakh on account of foreign travel.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
Your Directors place on record their sincere gratitude for the continuous assistance and support received from the investors,
bankers, regulatory and government authorities during the period.
Your Directors also place on record their appreciation for the contributions made by employees at various levels, to the growth
and success of the Company.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For MVL Limited

Sd/- Sd/-
Place : New Delhi (Prem Adip Rishi) (Rakesh Gupta)
Date  :  15th May, 2012 Director Director
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

1. Real Estate Sector in India

The growth in real estate sector is closely linked to the socio-economic development of geographic regions. For India,
infrastructure and real estate development form the backbone of its progress and economic development. Although the year
2011 was more or less average year for India’s Real Estate Sector, still, it is recognized as main driver of the economic growth
engine of the Country.

Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) in this sector is expected to increase to USD 25 billion in next 10 years from present USD 4
billion; according to a report. According to the Department of Industrial Policy and Promotion (DIPP), FDI flow into housing and
real estate during the month of April-October, 2011 was USD 471 million. Future growth prospects of real estate sector shall
be in Tier II and Tier III cities which at present are attracting Real Estate Developers to expand their operations and according
to a report, sale of new residential apartments in 10 such similar cities would be USD 4 billion in 2012.

Non-resident Indians and foreign citizens who are Persons of Indian Origin (PIO) are allowed to purchase immoveable
property in India. Residential property prices have stabilized now and are deemed attractive for the NRI home buyer. Industry
experts feel that with attractive pricing and innovation in construction technology and variety of designs, NRIs are taking a
fresh look at India as a unique market in which they can invest.

Coming year seems to be brighter for real estate sector. Mr Pranab Mukherjee, Union Finance Minister, has endorsed raising
the limit on housing loans eligible for a 1 percent subsidy in interest rates, and widened the scope for housing under “priority-
sector lending” for banks, making interest rates cheaper on these. Further, more positive steps taken by the Government
such as allocation of USD 12.89 billion to Bharat Nirman, relaxation in FDI Rules with regard to dropping the minimum size for
housing estates built with foreign capital to 25 acre and 100 acres from 10 hectare and 40 hectare, respectively, granting
permission to foreign citizens of Indian Origin to purchase property in India for residential and commercial purpose, will
attribute to growth of real estate in coming years.

Further, real estate sector will continue its momentum in near future and few more steps such as easing liquidity crunch being
faced by  the developers by relaxing the norms for FDI and ECB, creating a regulatory authority of real estate sector
increasing tax relief on housing loan, reduction in excise and vat on construction materials, providing subsidies to developers
for development of satellite towns etc. will help real estate sector in contributing largely to the development of the country.

2. Business Outlook

Give the prevailing uncertainties of the global market, sentiments on the residential market will remain cautious but it is
assumed that the same will be for the short term. The absorption rate is likely to be low and the new launch may decline in the
coming year but few steps taken by the Government will bring the realty market on its track.

MVL Limited envisages 2012 as the year of achievements as the Company foray into hospitality sector with it star project at
Neemrana for which we have collaborated with an internationally renowned hospitality chain.

3. Financial and Operational Performance

During the year, the Company recorded a turnover of Rs. 16578.15 lakh with Profit after Tax of Rs. 1440.71 lakh. However, the
Company has also ventured into hospitality sector but the entire revenue earned was from its real estate business.

4. Real Estate - Strengths

Wide gamut of government initiatives which have helped FDI entry into this sector.

Affordable housing gets a boost in the current budget. Companies having affordable housing to get cheaper loans under
“priority sector lending”.

Increased allocation for Urban Ministry.

5. Real Estate – Opportunities

New markets opening up in the form of TIER II and TIER III cities.

Revised friendly policies allowing foreigner to own property in India and dropping the minimum size of group housing from
10 hectare to 25 acre and for townships 100 acres from 40 hectare will increase new opportunities in realty industry.

MVL Limited has been aware of these increasing opportunities and its investments in Tier II/ Tier III cities and the fast
completing phases of its affordable housing project in the sub Rs. 15 Lakh range are a testimony to its commitment to
providing affordable housing.
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6. Real Estate - Threats

No regulatory body to monitor performance.

Procedures to obtain licenses are time consuming.

Infrastructure development by local Governments is slow thereby affecting the pace of projects progress.

To mitigate this scenario all our land banks are fully consolidated and free form litigation. Further, all the land banks are in the
confirming zone as per the master plan in the respective areas. In addition, MVL Limited has provided high quality internal
operational support with a dedicated legal and commercial team which has ensured that our projects are launched with
optimum turnaround time cycle from their conception.

7. Adequacy of Internal Controls

The company remains committed to maintaining internal controls designed to safeguard the efficiency of operations and
security of our assets. Accounting records are adequate for preparation of financial statements and related financial information.
The adequacy and effectiveness of internal controls across the various functional levels as well as compliance with laid down
systems and policies are monitored both by the company’s internal control systems and the audit committee on a regular
basis. Your statutory auditors have confirmed the adequacy of the internal control procedures in their report.

8. Development of Human Resources and Industrial Relations

The company believes that human resources are vital for giving the company an edge in its business. The company strictly
follows the philosophy of congenial work environment, performance oriented work culture, knowledge, skill building, creativity,
responsibility and performance based compensation. There is a constant emphasis in the company for development of skills
through training and workshops.

9. Risks and Concerns

India’s real estate market is largely unorganised and dominated by a large number of small players (with limited corporate or
large/ international names on the national scene yet). Key risks synonymous to the real estate industry include the global
recessionary trend, economic slowdown, increase in financial charges, non-availability (or undue increase in cost) of raw
materials, such as land, cement, steel and labour, coupled with market fluctuations.

MVL is adequately equipped to face and mitigate any such adverse situation. The Company does not apprehend any inherent
risk in the real estate industry in the long run, with the exception of certain primary concerns that have afflicted the progress
of real estate industry in general, like:

Restrictive legislation and related adverse changes, if any, in governmental policies relating to real estate. Limited
investment from the organised sector.

Real estate is one of the most overburdened tax segments in the country.

Rising inflation.

High interest rate.

Volatile global economic environment.

As seen in the recent past, government policies have been supportive, except for a few continuing obstacles like the high
incidence of stamp duty, the non-availability of low-cost long-term funds and tenancy laws for the real estate/construction
sector. However, the said risks can be averted if the government aligns its real estate policies along a regulatory framework,
instead of being restrictive in nature.

10. Cautionary Statement

Statements made in the report and elsewhere as applicable in the Annual Report including those stated under the caption
Management Discussion and Analysis describing the company’s plans, projections and expectations may constitute as
forward looking statements within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Actual Results may differ materially from
those either expressed or implied.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For MVL Limited

Sd/-
Place : New Delhi (Prem Adip Rishi)
Date  :  15th May, 2012 Chairman
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1. The Company’s Philosophy on Code of Governance

MVL believes on building long lasting and mutually beneficial relationship based on integrity, ethics and trust in all respect of our
business.

Corporate Governance has been a high priority for us both in letter and in spirit. Our commitment to ethical and lawful business
conduct is a fundamental shared value of our Board of Directors, senior management personnel and employees and is critical
to the Company’s success. Our standards for business conduct provide that we will uphold ethical and legal standards
vigorously as we pursue our financial objectives. We believe that good governance brings about sustained corporate growth
and long-term benefits for stakeholders.

In line with the nature and size of operations of the Company, the Corporate Governance framework in MVL is based on the
following main principles:

Constitution of Board of Directors of appropriate composition and balance, comprising of an ideal mix of independent and
non independent directors, all persons with the highest degree of integrity and professionalism, who discharge their
responsibility in the best interests of the Company.

Insistence on a complete adherence to a Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for Directors and Senior Management.

Ensuring a timely and accurate flow of information at various organizational levels in general and to the Board and its
various committees in particular.

Independent verification of the Company’s financial reporting systems and safeguarding integrity thereof.

A sound system of risk management and internal controls with adequate safeguards and alarm systems.

Compliance with all applicable laws, rules and regulations, not only in letter but also in their spirit.

Fair and equitable treatment of all its stakeholders, including employees and shareholders.

2. Board of Directors

The present strength of the Board of Directors of the Company is seven which besides Chairman, comprise of one Executive
Director and six Non-Executive Directors. The Composition of the Board is in conformity with the Listing Agreement. No
Director is a member of more than 10 committees or acts as Chairman of more than 5 committees across all companies in
which he is a Director.

a). Composition :

Name of theName of theName of theName of theName of the      Desi     Desi     Desi     Desi     Designationationationationation Category (Independent/Category (Independent/Category (Independent/Category (Independent/Category (Independent/ Number of DirectorshipsNumber of DirectorshipsNumber of DirectorshipsNumber of DirectorshipsNumber of Directorships Number of BoardNumber of BoardNumber of BoardNumber of BoardNumber of Board
DirectorsDirectorsDirectorsDirectorsDirectors Non-executive/Non-executive/Non-executive/Non-executive/Non-executive/EEEEExecutive)xecutive)xecutive)xecutive)xecutive) held in other Companies*held in other Companies*held in other Companies*held in other Companies*held in other Companies* Committee membership/Committee membership/Committee membership/Committee membership/Committee membership/

chairmanship held inchairmanship held inchairmanship held inchairmanship held inchairmanship held in
other companies**other companies**other companies**other companies**other companies**

Chairman    Chairman    Chairman    Chairman    Chairman                             MemberMemberMemberMemberMember

Mr. Prem Adip Rishi Chairman Promoter Non-Executive Director 9 1 —

Mr. Praveen Kumar Whole-time Director Executive Director — — —

Mr. Rakesh Gupta Director Non-Executive Director  4 — 2

Mr. Vijay Kumar Sood Director Non-Executive Independent Director 2 — —

Mr. Vinod Kumar Khurana Director Non-Executive Independent Director — — —

Mr. Vinod Malik Director Non-Executive Independent Director — — —

Mrs. Kalpana Gupta Director Non-Executive Independent Director 6 — 2

***Mr. Anukool Rishi Director Non-Executive Director 3 — —

* Number of directorships in other companies excludes alternate directorships, directorships held in private limited companies,
foreign companies and in companies under section 25 of the Companies Act, 1956.

** The Committees considered for the purpose are those prescribed under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement(s).
*** Mr. Anukool Rishi ceased to be Director of the Company w.e.f. 19/02/2012 due to his death.
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b) Attendance Record of Directors

       Name of the Director No. of Board No. of Board Whether attended
meetings meetings last AGM held on

held attended  25-06-2011

Mr. Prem Adip Rishi 12 12 Yes

Mr. Praveen Kumar 12 12 Yes

Mr. Rakesh Gupta 12 12 Yes

Mr. Vijay Kumar Sood 12 11 Yes

Mr. Vinod Kumar Khurana 12 10 No

Mr. Vinod Malik 12 11 Yes

Mrs. Kalpana Gupta 12 12 No

Mr. Anukool Rishi 12 01 No

c) No. of Board Meetings held

As per Listing Agreement, the Board must meet at least four times a year with a maximum gap of not more than four months
between any two meetings.

During the year, 12 Board Meetings were held on various dates as per details given below:-

12.01.2011 04.02.2011 12.02.2011 01.03.2011 12.05.2011 14.05.2011

15.07.2011 12.08.2011 06.09.2011 12.10.2011 15.11.2011 16.12.2011

d) Brief resume of Directors proposed for appointment/re-appointment

i) Mr. Rakesh Gupta, aged 48 years is a Fellow member of The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. He has over 25
years of vast experience in finance, accounts, taxation and commercial matters. He is responsible for all financial,
banking, accounting, legal, taxation and day to day commercial operations of the Company.

Directorship of Companies (as on 31.12.2011)

S. No. Name of the Company Position

1 MVL Industries Limited Whole Time Director

2 MVL Developers Limited Director

3. MVL Constructions Limited Director

4. MVL Solar Power Limited Director

Shareholding in MVL Limited

Mr. Rakesh Gupta holds 72,234 equity shares in his name as on 31st December, 2011.

ii) Mrs. Kalpana Gupta, aged 49 years is a science graduate and also an Intermediate from the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. She has to her credit around 23 years of experience in accounts and taxation matters.

Directorship of Companies (as on 31.12.2011)

S. No. Name of the Company Position

1. MVL Industries Limited Director

2. MVL Telecom Limited Director

3. MVL Credits Holdings & Leasing Limited Director

4. Media Magnetic Cassettes Limited Director

5. MVL Developers Limited Director

6. MVL Constructions Limited Director
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Shareholding in MVL Limited

Mrs. Kalpana Gupta does not hold any equity shares in her name as on 31st December, 2011.

e) No. of Shares held by Non-Executive Directors

Non-Executive Directors of the Company viz. Mr. Rakesh Gupta was holding 72,234 equity shares, Mr. Anukool Rishi was
holding 2,67,37,936 equity shares and Mr. Prem Adip Rishi was holding 1,36,86,434 equity shares of the Company as on
31.12.2011.

f) Relationship between Directors inter-se

Mr. Prem Adip Rishi, Chairman of the Company and Mr. Anukool Rishi, Director of the Company were related to each other.

3. Board Committees

MVL has the following Board Committees of its Directors for the compliance with various Corporate Governance requirements:

a) Audit Committee
b) Share Transfer cum Demat Committee
c) Shareholders Grievance Redressal Committee.
d) Remuneration Committee

a) Audit Committee

The Audit Committee was constituted in conformity with the requirements of Section 292A of the Companies Act, 1956 and
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges.

The Audit Committee would assure to the Board, adherence of adequate internal control and financial disclosure and other
acts confirming to the requirements of Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges.

Presently, Audit Committee comprising two non-executive and independent directors and one non-executive director viz. Mr.
Vijay Kumar Sood, Mr. Vinod Kumar Khurana and Mr. Rakesh Gupta. Company Secretary of the Company is the Secretary of
the Committee. All members of the Audit Committee have financial knowledge and Mr. Rakesh Gupta have accounting or
related financial management expertise. The constitution of the Audit Committee meets with the requirements under section
292A of the Companies Act, 1956.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee cover the matters specified under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement as well
as in section 292A of the Companies Act, 1956.

Four meetings of the Audit Committee were held on 01.03.2011, 14.05.2011, 11.08.2011 and 15.11.2011.

The attendance at the Audit Committee:

    Name of the Member Designation No. of meetings held No. of meetings attended

    Mr.  Vijay Kumar Sood Chairman 4 4

    Mr.  Rakesh Gupta Member 4 4

    Mr.  Vinod Kumar Khurana Member 4 4

b) Share Transfer cum Demat Committee

Your Company has a Share Transfer cum Demat Committee comprising Mr. Rakesh Gupta, Mr. Prem Adip Rishi and Mr.
Praveen Kumar. All shares received for transfer or dematerialization, as the case may be, were approved and registered
within the prescribed time period, otherwise the letters were sent for correction of errors or other discrepancies found. As on
the year end i.e. 31.12.2011, there was no case of pending request for transfer or dematerialization beyond the stipulated time.

The details of meetings of Share Transfer cum Demat Committee:

    Name of the Member No. of meetings held No. of meetings attended

    Mr. Rakesh Gupta 24 24

    Mr. Prem Adip Rishi 24 24

    Mr. Praveen Kumar 24 24

c) Shareholders Grievance Redressal Committee
Your company has also constituted Shareholders Grievance Redressal Committee to look into Shareholders’ grievances and
complaints and to resolve them satisfactorily and improve the quality of investor services.
Mr. Rakesh Gupta, Director of the Company, chairs the Committee. The other members of the Committee are Mr. Prem Adip
Rishi and Mr. Praveen Kumar, Directors of the Company. Company Secretary of the Company is the Secretary of the
Committee.
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The Committee met four times during current year on 31.03.2011, 30.06.2011, 30.09.2011 and 31.12.2011, to review all
investor grievances and ensure their speedy redressal. During the year ended 31st December, 2011, 11 complaints were
received from the shareholders, All the complaints received during the year under review regarding non-receipt of share
certificates etc. were resolved.

The attendance at the Shareholders Grievance Redressal Committee meetings is given below:

Name of the Member No. of meetings held No. of meetings attended

Mr. Rakesh Gupta 4 4

Mr. Prem Adip Rishi 4 4

Mr. Praveen Kumar 4 4

d) Remuneration Policy and Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee of the Company comprises of one non-executive and independent and two non-executive
directors viz. Mr. Vijay Kumar Sood (Chairman), Mr. Prem Adip Rishi and Mr. Rakesh Gupta, respectively and Company
Secretary of the Company is the Secretary of the Committee. During the year Nil remuneration committee meeting was held.

The non-executive Directors have not drawn any remuneration from the Company except sitting fee for meetings of the Board
and Committees attended by them. However, Mr. Prem Adip Rishi is being paid commission @ 1% of Net Profit of the Company
per year, which was approved by the shareholders at the Annual General Meeting held on 16th April, 2008.

4. General Body Meetings

The particulars of last three Annual General Meetings:-

Year Date Time Location Special resolution

2010 25.06.2011 12:30 P.M. MPCU Shah Auditorium, Shree NIL
Delhi Gujrati Samaj Marg,
Civil Lines, Delhi-110054

2009 29.06.2010 01:30 P.M. FICCI Auditorium, Tansen Marg, NIL
New Delhi – 110001

2008 29.06.2009 11.30 A.M. Air Force Auditorium, Subroto Appointment of Mr. Arjun Rishi, relative of the
Park, New Delhi-110010 Chairman of the Company to hold an office or

place of profit as Executive Operations of
the Company U/s 314 (1).

Notes:

i) All special resolutions were passed by show of hands.
ii) There was no postal ballot during the year.
iii) The Company has not convened any EGM during the year

5. Disclosures

a. Disclosure on materially significant Related Party Transactions

Details of materially significant related party transactions made during the year are contained in the notes to annual accounts
which form a part of the Annual Report.

b. Disclosure on non-compliance on any matter related to capital markets during last three years

No penalties or strictures have been imposed on the Company by the stock exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority on
any matter related to capital market for non-compliance during the last three years. The Investor’s complaints received
through SEBI/ Stock Exchanges have been resolved in due course.

c. Whistle Blower Policy

At MVL there is place, a highly effective Whistle Blower Policy, which sets out the process and mechanism whereby
employees at various levels in the organization can bring to the notice of the management, any violations of the applicable
laws, rules and regulations and also any unethical or unprofessional conduct. Reports, if any, are taken up for consideration
at appropriate intervals depending upon the gravity of the matter reported. Adequate rectifying measures are thereupon
initiated in the right earnest, at the appropriate level.

In order to encourage the employees to freely air their views and voice their concerns on various matters and to prevent any
victimization of the employees is kept strictly confidential.
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It would be important to mention here that Audit Committee set up by the Board, constitutes a vital component of Whistle Blower
mechanism and instances of financial misconduct if any, are reported to the Audit Committee. No employee is denied access
to the Audit Committee.

d. Compliance with Mandatory Requirements

(i) Management Discussion and Analysis: are given elsewhere in this Annual report.
(ii) Subsidiaries Companies: The company has four Wholly Owned Subsidiaries i.e. M/s MVL Developers Limited,

M/s Creative Pool Developers Pvt. Ltd., M/s Parisar Property Developers Pvt. Ltd. & M/s Udyan Horticultures Pvt. Ltd.
(iii) Details about Material Subsidiaries and Transactions: There was no material subsidiary as at 31/12/2011. Details

of transactions with subsidiaries are given in Note No. 15 of schedule ‘Q’ Part B i.e. Notes to accounts in Balance-Sheet
as at 31/12/2011.

Compliance with Non-Mandatory Requirements

Remuneration Committee: The Board has set up a Remuneration Committee, details whereof are furnished at Sr. No. 3(d)
of this report.

e. Means of Communication:

The Annual, Half yearly and Quarterly  Financial Results are submitted to the Stock Exchanges in accordance with the Listing
Agreements and are normally published in English in Financial Express and in Hindi in Jansatta.

f. Disclosures of Accounting Treatment

In the preparation of the financial statements, the Company has followed the Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) to the extent applicable.

6. General Shareholders’ Information

(a) Annual General Meeting

Date 30th June, 2012

Day Saturday

Time 12:30 P.M.

Venue MPCU Shah Auditorium, Shree Delhi Gujarati Samaj Marg, Civil Lines, Delhi – 110054.

(b) Dividend The Company has not declared any dividend

(c) Financial Calendar: 1st January 2012 to 31st December, 2012

Results for the Quarter ending 31st March, 2012 Second week of May, 2012

Results for the Quarter ending 30th June, 2012 Second week of August, 2012

Results for the Quarter ending 30th September, 2012 Second week of November, 2012

Results for the Quarter ending 31st December, 2012 Second week of February, 2013

Annual General Meeting for the year ending December, 2012 Last week of June, 2013

(d) Book Closure Date 25th June, 2012 to 30th June, 2012 (both days inclusive)

(e) Listing on Stock Exchanges

S. No. Name of the Stock Exchange Stock Code

i. The National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) MVL

ii. The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE) 532991

(f) Annual Listing Fee Paid to the Stock Exchanges for the year 2011-12

(g) ISIN Number for NSDL & CDSL INE744I01034
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(h) Stock Price Data:

Monthly High and Low closing quotation of shares traded at Bombay Stock Exchange and National Stock Exchange of India
Limited are as follows:

         Month National Stock Exchange Bombay Stock Exchange

High Low High Low
(Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.)

January 2011 31.65 26.00 31.90 26.30
February 2011 29.90 26.40 30.15 26.50
March 2011 30.75 26.20 30.50 26.05
April 2011 32.45 26.55 32.40 26.55
May 2011 29.75 22.60 29.25 22.55
June 2011 29.90 20.80 27.85 24.50
July 2011 25.50 22.25 27.10 22.95
August 2011 27.50 22.35 26.55 22.20
September 2011 27.25 23.25 26.40 23.00
October 2011 27.75 21.80 27.65 21.50
November 2011 30.85 17.15 30.70 17.75
December 2011 24.90 17.85 25.45 18.05

                                                            Source:  www.nseindia.com           Source:  www.bseindia.com

(i) Distribution of Shareholding/ Shareholding Pattern as on 31/12/2011

Distribution Schedule

Shreholding of Nominal            No. of Shareholders       No. of Equity Shares
Value of Total % of total Total % of total

shareholders Shares
        Rs.                         Rs.

1                  -         5000 10,643 96.81 65,46,265 1.09
5001            -         10000 166 1.51 12,15,669 0.20
10001          -         20000 58 0.53 8,83,797 0.15
20001          -         30000 13 0.12 3,26,623 0.06
30001          -         40000 12 0.11 4,35,686 0.07
40001          -         50000 3 0.03 1,36,896 0.02
50001          -         100000 18 0.16 12,78,355 0.21
100001 -         and above 81 0.74 59,04,19,909 98.20
TOTAL 10,994 100.00 60,12,43,200 100.00

Shareholding Pattern

Category No. of shares % of Shareholding
(A) Promoters 42,32,21,782 70.39
(B) Public Shareholding
(a) Institution
i. Mutual Funds/ UTI 49,600 00.01
ii. Financial Institutions/ Banks 8,78,322 00.15
iii. Foreign Institutional Investors 1,39,104 00.02
(b) Non-Institution
i. Bodies Corporate 6,51,42,404 27.47
ii. Individuals 1,05,61,683 01.75
iii. Clearing Member 9,73,664 00.16
iv. Any Other (NRIs/ OCBs) 2,76,641 00.05
Total (B) 17,80,21,418 29.61
Grand Total (A+B) 60,12,43,200 100.00
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(j) Shares Transfer System

The shares of the company are tradable compulsorily in de-mat form and will available for trading in the depository systems
of both National Securities Depository Ltd. (NSDL) & Central Depository Services (India) Ltd. (CDSL). The share transfer
work is handled by Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (RTA), Alankit Assignments Limited. All requests received by the
Company / RTA for Dematerialization/ Rematerialization/ Transfer are disposed off expeditiously. Share Certificates duly
endorsed are issued/ transferred to all those shareholders, who opt for shares in the physical form.

(k) Dematerialization of Shares

The Company’s Equity Shares are eligible for dematerialization. The Company has signed agreements with both the depositories
namely NSDL and CDSL. The shareholders may therefore hold Company’s share in electronic mode. The Company’s ISIN No.
for both the depositories is INE744I01034. As on 31st December, 2011, 5,98,88,4371 Equity Shares constituting 99.61% of
total Equity of the Company were held in dematerialized form with both the depositories namely NSDL and CDSL.

(l) Outstanding GDRs / ADRs/ Warrants etc:

The Company has no outstanding GDRs/ADRs/ Warrants as on 31/12/2011.

(m) Registrar and Share Transfer Agent
Alankit Assignments Limited,
‘Alankit House’
2E/21, Jhandewalan Extension,
New Delhi-110055
Ph: 42541234, 23541234
Fax: 91-11-42541967
E-mail: info@alankit.com

(n) Investors’ correspondence can also be addressed to
Ms. Nidhi Agarwal
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
MVL Limited,
B-86/1, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-II,
New Delhi – 110020.
Ph: 41613145-47
Fax: 91-11-26385832
E-mail: investors@mvl.in

(o) CEO/CFO Certification

As required by Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the CEO/ CFO certification is given in the Annual report.

(p) Compliance of Code of Conduct

Your Company has laid down a Code of Conduct for all Board Members and senior Management as stipulated in Clause 49
I (D) of the Listing Agreement. All Board Members and the Senior Management Personnel have affirmed their compliance with
the said Code of Conduct for the financial year ended 31st December, 2010. The declaration signed by Mr. Prem Adip Rishi,
Chairman is given hereunder: -
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Declaration under Clause 49 (I) (D) of Code of Conduct

To

As per the requirements of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges, the Company has laid down a
Code of Conduct for its Board of Directors and Senior Management.

I, Prem Adip Rishi, Chairman of the Company confirm the compliance of this Code of Conduct by all the members of the
Board and Senior Management Personnel.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For MVL Limited

Sd/-
Place: New Delhi Prem Adip Rishi
Date  : 15th May, 2012 Chairman



CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION

To,

The Board of Directors,
MVL Limited,

We, Praveen Kumar, Whole Time Director and Vijay Goel, GM Finance certify that:

(a) We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended 31st December, 2011 and
to the best of our knowledge and belief:

(i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements
that might be misleading;

(ii) these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with
existing Accounting Standards, applicable laws and regulations;

(b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year which
are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the Company’s code of conduct.

(c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and we have evaluated
the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting. We have disclosed the
Auditors and Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design and operations of such internal controls, if any, of which we
are aware and steps have been taken to rectify these deficiencies.

Sd/- Sd/-
(Praveen Kumar) (Vijay Goel)

Whole Time Director GM Finance
Place : New Delhi
Date   : 15th May, 2012
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Certificate of Company Secretary in practice regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance

To

The members,
 MVL Limited

I have examined the compliance of conditions of corporate governance by MVL Limited for the year ended 31st December,
2011, as stipulated in clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said company with the stock exchanges.

The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the management. My examination was limited to
procedure and implementation thereof, adopted by the company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate
Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the company.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the explanation given to me, I certify that the Company has
complied with the Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above-mentioned Listing Agreement.

I further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Sd/-
R.S. Bhatia

Place: New Delhi Company Secretary in Practice
Date  : 15th May, 2012    C.P. No. 2514

18



AUDITORS’ REPORT

Auditors’ Report to the Members of MVL LIMITED

1. We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of MVL Limited (“the Company”) as at 31st December 2011, the Profit and
Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement of the Company for the year ended on that date annexed thereto. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s Management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audit.

2. We have conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
of material mis-statement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s report) Order 2003  as amended by Companies Auditor’s report (Amendment)
Order 2004  (together the Order) issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub Section (4A) of Section 227
of the Companies Act, 1956, (The Act)  and  on the basis of  such checks of books and records of the company as we
considered  appropriate  and according to information and explanation given to us we enclose in the Annexure, a statement
on the matters specified  in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said order.

4. Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to  in paragraph 3 above, we report that:-

i) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary
for the purpose of our audit;

ii) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears from our
examination of these books;

iii) The balance sheet, profit and loss account and Cash Flow statement dealt with by this report are in agreement  with
the books of account;

iv) In our opinion, the balance sheet, profit and loss account and Cash Flow statement dealt with by this report comply with
the accounting standards referred to in sub section (3C) of Section 211 of the Act;

v) On the basis of written representations received  from  Directors as on 31st December 2011 and taken on record by
the Board of Directors, we report that none of the Directors is disqualified as on 31st December 2011 from being
appointed as a Director in terms of clause (g) of Sub Section (1) of Section 274 of the  Act.

vi) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us the said accounts subject
to Note No. B-10 of Schedule ‘Q’ regarding unconfirmed balances and read together with the significant accounting
Policies and notes thereon, give the information required by the Act, in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India.

a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st December, 2011;

b) in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the Profit for the year ended on that date and

c) in the case of Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flow for the year ended on that date.

For ARUN KISHORE & COMPANY

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(ICAI FRN : 001898N)

Sd/-
CA ARUN KISHORE

Place: New Delhi PARTNER
Date: 9th March’ 2012. [Membership No. 10770]
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 3 of the our report of even date to the members of MVL Limited on the financial statements for
the year ended December, 2011

I) a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of its
fixed assets.

b) The fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals, as informed to us which in
our opinion, is considered reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.  No material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification. During the year the company has not disposed off substantial part of
fixed assets which affects its going concern assumption.

II) a) The Inventory includes lands, under construction projects, construction and development material and development
rights in identified lands. Physical verification of inventory have been conducted at reasonable intervals by the
management.

b) In our opinion the procedure for physical verification of inventories followed by the management are reasonable and
adequate in relation to the size of the company and the nature of its business;

c) The company has maintained proper records of inventory. As explained to us no sizeable discrepancies were noticed
on physical verification of inventory as compared with the book records;

III) In respect of loans, secured or unsecured ,granted or taken by the Company to or from Companies, firms or from other
parties covered in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act,1956, according to the information and
explanations given to us :

a) The Company has availed inter corporate loan from one party. Year end, balance of such loan was Rs. Nil (Previous Year
Rs.830.83 Lacs) and the maximum balance during the year was Rs.1054.29 Lacs (Rupees Ten Crore Fifty Four Lacs
& Twenty Nine Thousand only).

b) In our opinion, the rate of interest and other terms and conditions of the loans are not prima facie, prejudicial to the
interest of the Company.

c) In respect of Loan taken by the company, the same is repayable on demand and therefore there is no overdue amount.

d) Since the company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured provisions of clause 4 (iii) (d), (e), (f) & (g) of the
Companies (Auditors Report) Order 2003 are not applicable.

IV) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is an adequate internal control procedure
commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business for purchase of inventory and fixed assets and
for sale of goods and services. During the course of audit, we have neither come across nor have been informed of any
continuing failure to correct major weakness in the aforesaid internal control procedures given to us.

V) a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions made in pursuance of
contracts or arrangements, that needed to be entered into in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Act have
been so entered.

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions made in pursuance of
contracts or arrangements entered into the register required to be maintained in pursuance of section 301 of the Act and
exceeding the value of rupees five lacs in respect of any party during the year have been made, at prices which are
reasonable having regard to the prevailing market prices at the relevant time.

VI) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted deposits from
public within the meaning of Sections 58A and 58AA of the Companies Act, 1956 and the rules framed there under.

VII) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations provided to us,, the Company has an internal audit system
commensurate with its size and nature of its business.
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VIII) According to the information given to us, the central government has not prescribed maintenance of cost record under
clause (d) of sub-section (1) of section 209 of the companies Act, 1956 in respect of the activities of the company.

IX) a) According to the records of the company, the Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, investor education and protection fund, employees state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax,
wealth tax, service tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess and any other material statutory dues as applicable with the
appropriate authorities. The undisputed amounts outstanding as at year end for a period of more than six months from
the date they became payable are Rs.520.55 Lacs (Rs. Five  Crore Twenty Lacs and Fifty Five Thousand only)
towards statutory dues.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, and as per the records of the company examined by us,
there are no disputed amounts in respect of provident fund, investor education and protection fund, employees’ state
insurance, income- tax, wealth- tax, sales- tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess and other statutory dues, outstanding,
as at the year end which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

X) The Company does not have any accumulated losses as at the year end and has not incurred cash losses during the
current year and immediately preceding year.

XI) According to the information and explanations given to us and in our opinion, during the year the Company has delayed in
re-payment of dues to financial institution or banks. The Company has no liability for debentures.

XII) Based on our examination and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted
loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.

XIII) The Company is not a chit fund or a nidhi / mutual benefit fund / society.

XIV) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company is not a dealer or trader of
securities and other investments. Investments in equity share of unlisted companies and mutual funds are held in its own
name.

XV) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the representation made by the management the guarantees
given by the company for loans taken by others from banks, in our opinion are prima facie, not prejudicial to the interest of
the company.

XVI) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, on an overall basis, the term loans have been
applied for the purposes for which they were obtained.

XVII) On the basis of an overall examination of the balance sheet of the Company, in our opinion and according to the information
and explanations given to us, funds raised on a short-term basis have not been used for long-term investment.

XVIII) The Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties or companies covered in the register maintained
u/s 301 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 4(xviii) of the order are not applicable.

XIX) During the year, the company has not issued any warrant or debentures.

XX) The Company has not raised any money by public issue during the year.

XXI) During the course of the audit carried out and according to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither
come across any instance of fraud on or by the Company, noticed nor reported during the year nor have we been informed
of such case by the management.

For ARUN KISHORE & COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(ICAI FRN : 001898N)

Sd/-
CA ARUN KISHORE

Place: New Delhi PARTNER
Date: 9th March, 2012 [Membership No. 10770]
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Balance Sheet as at 31st December, 2011

As per our report of even date                            For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Arun Kishore & Company
Chartered Accountants
(ICAI FRN : 001898N)

         Sd/-
CA Arun Kishore
Partner
Membership No. 10770

Place : New Delhi
Date  : 9th March, 2012

Sd/- Sd/-
(Prem Adip Rishi) (Praveen Kumar)

Director Whole Time Director

Sd/- Sd/-
(Rakesh Gupta) (Nidhi Agarwal)

Director Company Secretary
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PARTICULARS SCHEDULE AS AT AS AT
NO. 31st Dec. 2011  31st Dec. 2010

(Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.)

SOURCES OF FUNDS
Shareholders’ Funds
Share Capital “A” 601,243,200 534,243,200
Reserves & Surplus “B” 915,858,950 1,517,102,150 832,106,202

Loans Funds “C”
Secured Loans 1,671,047,527 1,105,769,508
Unsecured Loans - 1,671,047,527 83,083,047

Deferred Tax Liability (Net) 3,867,467 3,779,202

3,192,017,144 2,558,981,159

APPLICATION OF FUNDS
Fixed Assets “D”
Gross Block 94,407,415 89,292,641
Less: Depreciation 13,056,521 9,571,293

Net Block 81,350,894 79,721,348

Investments “E” 120,538,270 36,858,940

Current Assets ,Loans & Advances “F”
Inventories 1,345,607,991 1,252,598,057
Sundry Debtors 4,499,708,985 2,941,937,539
Cash & Bank Balances 54,735,474 61,208,184
Loans & Advances 269,988,569 982,516,847

6,170,041,019 5,238,260,627

Less: Current Liabilities & Provisions “G”
Current Liabilities 2,898,589,422 2,550,230,583
Provisions 281,323,617 245,733,041

3,179,913,039 2,795,963,624

Net Current assets 2,990,127,980 2,442,297,003
Miscellaneous Expenditure “H” - 103,868
(To the extent not Written off or adjusted)

3,192,017,144 2,558,981,159

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes “Q”



PARTICULARS SCHEDULE For the year For the year

NO. ended on ended on
31st Dec. 2011 31st Dec. 2010

INCOME
Income from Operation “I” 1,657,814,972 1,935,825,084
Other Income “J-1” 4,086,384 1,124,766
Increase/(Decrease) in Stock in Trade “J-2” (96,261,200) -

1,565,640,156 1,936,949,850

EXPENDITURE:
Cost of Construction / Development “K” 478,441,744 440,047,703
Purchases of Traded Goods 700,978,000 1,065,588,882
Employees Cost “L” 29,170,189 29,167,121
Administrative Cost “M” 27,840,273 32,428,971
Selling & Distribution Expenses “N” 26,489,477 21,424,171
Finance Cost “O” 87,032,637 60,621,806
Depreciation “D” 3,528,781 3,283,047

1,353,481,101 1,652,561,701

Profit Before Tax 212,159,055 284,388,149
Prior Period Adjustments “P” - (48,636)
Balance Profit 212,159,055 284,436,785
Provision for Tax

:Current 68,000,000 95,000,000
:Deferred Tax 88,265 (2,598)

Profit after Tax 144,070,790 189,439,383
Balance Brought Forward 448,608,006 314,223,717
Amount available for Appropriation 592,678,796 503,663,100
Appropriations
Proposed Dividend - 30,062,160
Provision for Dividend Tax - 4,992,934
Transfer to General Reserve 20,000,000 20,000,000
Balance Carried to Balance Sheet 572,678,796 448,608,006

592,678,796  468,608,006

Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31st December, 2011
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As per our report of even date                            For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Arun Kishore & Company
Chartered Accountants
(ICAI FRN : 001898N)

         Sd/-
CA Arun Kishore
Partner
Membership No. 10770

Place : New Delhi
Date  : 9th March, 2012

Sd/- Sd/-
(Prem Adip Rishi) (Praveen Kumar)

Director Whole Time Director

Sd/- Sd/-
(Rakesh Gupta) (Nidhi Agarwal)

Director Company Secretary



PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
31st Dec. 2011 31st Dec. 2010

(Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.)

    SCHEDULE ‘A’

Authorised Capital
73,00,00,000 Equity shares of Rs.1/- each 730,000,000 700,000,000
(Previous Year 70,00,00,000 Equity shares of Rs.1/- each)
(Refer Note No. B-1 of schedule Q)

Issued , Subscribed & Paid up Capital
60,12,43,200 (Previous Year 53,42,43,200)
Equity Shares of Rs.1/- each fully paid up 601,243,200 534,243,200
(Refer Note No. B-1 of schedule Q)

Note:-
Above equity shares include 59,46,46,490 (Previous Year 52,76,46,490)
equity shares of Rs.1/- each issued  for consideration other than cash
as per the schemes of amalgation 601,243,200 534,243,200

    SCHEDULE ‘B’

Reserve & Surplus
 (a) General Reserve

Opening Balance 144,215,934 124,215,934
Add  : Provided during the year 20,000,000 20,000,000
Less : Amalgamation Adjustment 60,318,042 -

(Refer Note No. B-1 of schedule Q) 103,897,892 1,44,215,934
 (b) Capital Reserve 109,016,486 109,016,486
 (c) Share Premium (Opening Balance) 130,265,776 130,265,776
 (d) Balance of Profit & Loss A/c 572,678,796 448,608,006

915,858,950 832,106,202

    SCHEDULE ‘C’

Loans Funds
Secured Loans

Term Loans
From Banks 1,201,991,402 551,287,121
From Financial Institutions 464,339,897 550,000,000
[secured against equitable mortgage of immovable property, third party
gaurantee and securities and personal guarantee of chairman]
Others 4,716,228 4,482,387

[Secured against hypothecation of vehicles] 1,671,047,527 1,105,769,508

Unsecured Loans
Intercorporate Loans - 83,083,047

- 83,083,047

Schedules Annexed to and Forming Part of the Balance Sheet
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     DEPRECIATION               NET BLOCK

PARTICULARS Cost as at Additions Deletion/ Cost as on Total up to  Current Adjustment for Total up to As on As on
01.01.2011 Sale 31.12.2011 01.01.2011 Year deletion / sale 31-12-2011 31.12.2011 31.12.2010

LAND 38,353,400 - - 38,353,400 - - - - 38,353,400 38,353,400

OFFICE BUILDING 21,512,487 - - 21,512,487 2,751,859 718,517 - 3,470,376 18,042,111 18,760,628

VEHICAL 19,807,076 4,506,331 364,565 23,948,842 4,807,701 2,016,347 43,553 6,780,495 17,168,347 14,999,375

OFFICE EQUIPMENT 4,040,199 555,718 - 4,595,917 505,286 211,227 - 716,513 3,879,404 3,534,913

COMPUTER 2,046,119 344,483 - 2,390,602 869,558 356,470 - 1,226,028 1,164,574 1,176,561

FURNITURE & FIXTURE 3,533,360 72,807 - 3,606,167 636,889 226,220 - 863,109 2,743,058 2,896,471

TOTAL 89,292,641 5,479,339 364,565 94,407,415 9,571,293 3,528,781 43,553 13,056,521 81,350,894 79,721,348

PREVIOUS YEAR 87,281,375 2,427,644 416,378 89,292,641 6,394,815 3,283,047 106,569 9,571,293 79,721,348 80,886,560

GROSS BLOCK

  SCHEDULE ‘D’
FIXED ASSETS

PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
31st Dec. 2011 31st Dec. 2010

(Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.)

    SCHEDULE ‘E’

INVESTMENTS
Equity Shares (Long Term) (Unquoted at Cost)
100000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each of

MVL Developers Ltd.(Subsidary Company) 1,000,000 1,000,000

10,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each of Creative Pool Developers Pvt. Ltd.
(Subsidary Company) 1,00,000 -

10,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each of Parisar Property Developers Pvt. Ltd.

(Subsidary Company) 1,00,000 -
10,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each of Udyan Horticultures Pvt. Ltd.

(Subsidary Company) 1,00,000 -

9994 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each of MVL Constructions Ltd. 99,940 99,940
24700 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each of MVL Solar Power Ltd. 247,000 247,000

9800000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each

(Previous year 2881200 Eq. Shares) of MVL Telecom Ltd.               98,000,000              28,812,000 \
1123490 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each

(Previous year 570000 Eq. Shares) of 11,234,900 5,700,000

Shri Tirupati Balaji Electronics Pvt. Ltd.

Mutual Funds (Quoted at cost)
94295 units of Rs.10/- each of Mutual Fund - DSP Black Rock 1,000,000 1,000,000

Others

Investment - Precious Metals 8,656,430 -

120,538,270 36,858,940

Market Value of quoted Securities
Mutual Funds 822,725 1,000,000

Schedules Annexed to and Forming Part of the Balance Sheet
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PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
31st Dec. 2011 31st Dec. 2010

(Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.)

Schedules Annexed to and Forming Part of the Balance Sheet
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    SCHEDULE ‘F’

Current Assets , Loans & Advances

 A Inventories: -
Project Work in Progress (At Cost) 1,336,020,958 1,242,912,747

Materials at Site 9,587,033 9,685,310

1,345,607,991 1,252,598,057

 B Sundry Debtors (Unsecured) : -
(considered good unless otherwise specified)

Due for over six months 3,858,686,514 2,083,610,302
Due for less than six months 641,022,471 858,327,237

4,499,708,985 2,941,937,539

 C Cash & Bank Balances
Cash Balances 3,226,355 1,900,613

Balances with Scheduled Banks 10,785,619 18,956,071
FDR’s\ Margin Money with Scheduled Banks (Pledged) 40,723,500 40,351,500

54,735,474 61,208,184

 D Loans & Advances
(Unsecured considered good unless otherwise specified)
Advances for Projects (Land) 174,365,627 724,425,460

Security Deposits 2,057,795 1,935,076

Advances to Contractors & Suppliers 3,219,769 1,843,881
Other advances recoverable in Cash or in Kind or for value to be recd. 90,345,378 254,312,430

269,988,569 982,516,847

    SCHEDULE ‘G’

Current Liabilities & Provisions

 A Sundry Creditors
For Security Deposit 5,145,199 3,860,646

For Construction & Purchase 1,877,391,786 1,756,986,322
For Expenses & Others 540,682,043 363,318,694

For Advances from Customers 475,370,394 426,064,921

2,898,589,422 2,550,230,583

 B Provisions

Provision for Tax 280,064,130 214,616,342
Provision for Gratuity 1,259,487 839,133
Proposed Dividend - 30,277,566

281,323,617 245,733,041

    SCHEDULE ‘H’

Miscellaneous Expenditure
Preliminary Expenses - 103,868
(Refer Note No. A-14 of schedule Q)

- 103,868



    SCHEDULE ‘I’

Income from Operation
Sale of Projects 1,657,814,972 1,935,825,084

1,657,814,972 1,935,825,084

    SCHEDULE ‘J-1’

Other Income
Interest from Customers 1,256,156 359,923
Interest from Bank FDR 2,623,644 764,843
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 27,096 -
Misc. Income 179,488 -

4,086,384 1,124,766

    SCHEDULE ‘J-2’

Increase /(Decrease) in Stocks
Opening Stocks 96,261,200 -
Closing Stocks - -
Decrease in Stocks 96,261,200 -

    SCHEDULE ‘K’

Cost of Construction/Development
Project WIP (Opening Balance) 1,146,651,547 907,799,115
Stock of Cement & Iron & Steel (Opening Balance) 9,685,310 2,379,940
Construction and Land & Development Costs 418,596,275 625,568,020
Other Indirect Costs 249,116,603 156,898,685

Total cost upto 31.12.2011 1,824,049,735 1,692,645,760

Less: WIP (Closing stock)
Building Materials 9,587,033 9,685,310
Project WIP 1,336,020,958 1,242,912,747

478,441,744 440,047,703

    SCHEDULE ‘L’

Employee Cost
Salary, Allowances & Welfare 27,786,277 28,021,549
Bonus 825,496 771,394
Contributions to Provident Fund & ESI 558,416 374,178

29,170,189 29,167,121

Schedules Annexed to and Forming Part of the Profit & Loss Account

PARTICULARS Year Ended Year Ended
31st Dec. 2011 31st Dec. 2010

(Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.)
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PARTICULARS Year Ended Year Ended
31st Dec. 2011 31st Dec. 2010

(Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.)

Schedules Annexed to and Forming Part of the Profit & Loss Account
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    SCHEDULE ‘M’

Administrative Cost
Books & Periodicals 973,930 837,006
Conveyance Expenses 3,165,195 2,493,178
Audit Fees 441,200 752,400
Preliminary Exp. W/off 103,868 17,312
Donation - 17,600
Electricity Expenses 366,275 310,659
Insurance 626,706 584,169
Legal & Professional Charges 5,699,120 8,324,343
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets - 134,293
Loss on Sale of Investment 337,500 -
Meeting Expenses 101,443 174,819
Membership Fee 121,270 131,692
Office Expenses 3,223,801 3,245,939
Postage & Telegram 560,279 379,120
Printing & Stationery 867,216 969,054
Rate, Fee & Taxes 1,218,779 1,027,840
Rent 4,926,796 5,141,706
Repair & Maintenance 2,120,724 2,304,345
Telephone Exp. 2,518,775 2,826,428
Watch & Ward 467,396 2,757,068

27,840,273 32,428,971

    SCHEDULE ‘N’

Selling & Distribution Expenses
Business Promotion 16,549,691 13,127,137
Advertisement 1,605,869 782,032
Travelling Expenses (Director) 5,044,639 3,685,861
Travelling Expenses (Others) 3,289,278 3,829,141

26,489,477 21,424,171

    SCHEDULE ‘O’

Finance Cost
Bank Charges 1,587,370 607,174
Interest on Loans 85,445,266 60,014,632

87,032,637 60,621,806

    SCHEDULE ‘P’

Prior Period Adjustments
Balance written off/(Written back) Net - (112,840)
LTA paid for earlier year (2007-2008) - 67,542
Excess provision of interest on FDR’s reversed - 92,575
Excess provision for expenses (written back) - (95,913)

- (48,636)
Figure in bracket indicate Credit balances



    SCHEDULE ‘Q’

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS.

A) Significant Accounting Policies

1. Basis of Accounting

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention, using accrual basis of accounting, in accordance
with the generally accepted accounting principles in India, the accounting standards notified under the companies (Accounting
Standard) Rules 2006 (as amended) and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 (The Act)

2. Use of Estimates

The presentation of financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted accounting principles requires estimates
and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities on
the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates and any revision is recognized in the current and future periods.

3. Revenue Recognition

Real Estate Projects

Revenue from Real Estate Projects is recognized on the ‘Percentage of Completion method’ (POC) of accounting. Revenue
comprises of the aggregate amounts of sale contracts entered into and is recognized on the basis of percentage of actual
costs incurred, including land and total estimated cost of projects under execution, subject to such cost being 25% or more
of the total estimated cost.

The estimates of the projected revenues, salable area and projected costs are reviewed periodically by the management and
any effect of changes in estimates is recognized in the period such changes are determined.

Where aggregate of the payments received provide insufficient evidence of Buyers commitment to make the complete
payment, revenue is recognized only to the extent of realization.

Whereas all income and expenses are accounted for on accrual basis, Interest on delayed payments by customers against
dues is taken on realization owing to practical difficulties and uncertainties involved.

4. Cost of construction / Development

Accumulated project cost i.e. cost of construction / development comprises of: -

a) Expenses directly related to the project.

b) General Administration & Selling and Marketing costs that are attributable to the project in general and can be allocated
to the project.

c) Finance Cost including interest and charges incurred up to the completion of the project are considered as attributable
cost to the project and included under accumulated Project cost.

Cost of Construction / Development is charged to profit and loss account in proportion to the project area sold for which
revenue has been recognized Adjustments if required are made on completion of the respective projects.

5. Inventory

The Inventory comprises of lands, projects completed or under construction, building material in hand and rights in identified
lands including :-

a) Work-in-progress comprises of land, materials, services and other overheads related to project under construction
and is valued at cost.

b) Stock of building material is valued at cost.

c) Completed units remaining unsold are valued at lower of cost or market value.
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6. Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation. Cost includes original cost of acquisition, including
incidental expenses related to such acquisition and installation.

7. Depreciation

a) Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on the straight line method at the rates and in the manner specified in Schedule
XIV of the Act.

b) Depreciation on additions/ deletions to/from fixed assets is provided on pro-rata basis from the date the asset is put to
use/discarded.

c) Individual Assets costing less than Rs. 5000.00 are depreciated in full in the year of purchase.

8. Impairment of Assets

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If such
indication exists, the company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the asset or the
recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs is less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in the Profit
and Loss Account. If at the Balance sheet date there is an indication that if a previously assessed impairment loss no longer
exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount.

9. Investments:

Investments are all long term, which are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in value thereof, other than temporary in
nature, is accounted for.

10. Borrowing Cost

a) Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets for the period up to
the completion/installation or construction of such asset respectively are capitalized as part of the cost of such asset.

b) Borrowing costs directly attributable to projects under taken by the company are charged to each such project on year
to year basis and is treated as cost of the project.

c) All other borrowing costs are charged to revenue in the year in which they are incurred.

11. Taxation

a) Current Tax

Provision for Income Tax is based on assessable profits of the company as computed in accordance with the relevant
provision of the Income Tax Act, 1961 for the year ending 31st December 2011.

b) Deferred Tax

Deferred Tax is recognized on timing differences; being the difference between taxable incomes and accounting
income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets
on unabsorbed tax losses and tax depreciation are recognized only when there is a virtual certainty of their realization
and on other items when there is reasonable certainty of realization. The tax effect is calculated on the accumulated
timing differences at the year end based on the tax rates and laws enacted or substantially enacted on the balance
sheet date.

12. Retirement Benefits

a) Contributions payable by the Company to the concerned Government Authorities in respect of Provident Fund, Family
Pension fund and Employee State Insurance are charged to the profit and loss account.

b) Provision for gratuity and Leave Encashment are made on actuarial valuation, as per Accounting Standard (AS)-15.
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Defined Benefit Plans

Valuation in respect of Gratuity and Leave encashment have been carried out by independent actuary, as at 31st December,
2011:

S. Particulars                                                                                                                                       Year Ended 31.12.2011                  Year Ended 31.12.2010

No. Gratuity Leave Gratuity Leave
Encashment Encashment

I Expenses recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss account
1 Current service cost 3,88,961 3,72,335 345,816 209,532
2 Interest cost 68,809 90,367 33,418 58,674
3 Net Actuarial (gain)/losses recognized 9,580 (18,457) 42,168 495,622
4 Past service cost - - - -
5 Settlement cost - - - -
6 Expenses recognized in the statement of profit and loss account 4,67,350 4,44,245 421,402 763,828
II Net Assets/(Liability) recognized in the Balance sheet
1 Present value of obligation as at the end of the year 12,59,487 14,57,338 839,133 1,102,031
2 Fair value of Plan assets as at the end of the year - - - -
3 Funded status [surplus/deficit] (1259,487) (14,57,338) (839,133) (1,102,031)
4 Net Liability recognized in balance sheet 12,59,487 14,57,338 839,133 1,102,031
III Change in present value of obligation during the year
1 Present value of obligation as at the beginning of the period 8,39,133 11,02,031 417,731 733,429
2 Acquisition adjustment - - - -
3 Interest cost 68,809 90,367 33,418 58,674
4 Past service cost - - - -
5 Current service cost 3,88,961 3,72,335 345,816 209,532
6 Settlement cost - - - -
7 Benefit paid - (88,938) - (395,226)
8 Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation 9,580 (18,457) 42,168 495,622
9 Present value of obligation as at the end of the period 12,59,487 14,57,338 839,133 1,102,031
IV Change in the plan value of assets during the year
1 Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the period - - - -
2 Expected return on plan assets - - - -
3 Contributions - - - -
4 Benefits paid - - - -
5 Actuarial Gain/(loss) on plan assets - - - -
6 Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the period

Actuarial Assumptions:
1 Discount rate 8.60% 8.20%
2 Rate of increase in compensation 10.00% 10.00%
3 Rate of return on plan assets - -
4 Average Outstanding service of Employee’s upto retirement 31.07 years 31.42 years

13. Accounting Standards

The Company follows all applicable accounting standards as required under Section 211 (3) (C) of the Act.

14. Preliminary Expenses

Preliminary expense of Rs. 1,03,868/- has been fully written off during the year on adoption of Accounting Standard (AS-26)

15. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

Provisions are recognized only when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and when a reliable estimate of
the amount of obligation can be made. Contingent Liability is disclosed for (1) Possible obligations which will be confirmed only
by future events not wholly within the control of the company or (2) Present obligations arising from past events where it is



not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of
obligation cannot be made. Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements since this may result in
recognition of income that may not be realized in the near future.

B) Notes to Accounts:

1. Amalgamation

The scheme of amalgamation of Balaji Tirupati Buildcon Ltd. (Amalgamated Company) with MVL Ltd. was approved by the
Hon’ble High Court of Delhi on 8th October 2010. However the effective date of the said scheme is 12th January 2011. Assets
and Liabilities of the amalgamated company were line-wise merged during the year, as a result of which: -

a) Authorized capital of the company increased from 70,00,00,000 to 73,00,00,000 equity share of Rs. 1/- each.

b) Issued, subscribed and paid up capital increased from  53,42,43,200 to 60,12,43,200 equity shares of Rs. 1/- each –
representing 6,70,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 1 each issued to the existing shareholders of the amalgamated company.

c) Net debit balance of Rs. 6,03,18,042/- on account of amalgamation adjustments in respect of reserves and surplus,
debit balance of profit and loss account, goodwill and deferred tax assets taken over was adjusted out of reserves and
surplus of the amalgamated company.

d) Other assets and liabilities of the amalgamated company were merged with the assets and liabilities of the amalgamating
company.

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31.12.2011 31.12.2010

(Rs. in Lacs) (Rs. in Lacs)

2. Contingent Liabilities
For Corporate Guarantees 2509.00 2009.00

3. Claims not acknowledged as debt
For Commercial disputes 95.92 54.72

4. Loans and Advances considered doubtful of recovery for which
no provision has been made 1.04 2.82

5. Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)
Deferred Tax Liabilities
a) For Fixed Assets 42.48 40.23
b) For Deferred Revenue Expenditure 00.28 00.35

42.76 40.58
Deferred Tax Assets
    For Employees Retirement Benefits (4.09) (2.79)

Net Liability 38.67 37.79

6. Auditors Remuneration Covers
For Statutory Audit & Tax Audit 3.00 3.00
For Taxation matters 1.00 1.00
For Other Services and service tax 0.41 3.52

7. Directors Remuneration Covers
Salaries 19.52 15.42
Sitting fees 1.56 1.56
Commission 21.22 28.44

32



8. Earning per Share (EPS)

Particulars Unit For the Year For the Year

Ended Ended

31.12.11 31.12.10

Profit attributable to equity share holder (numerator) “A” Rs. 1440.71 Lacs 1894.39 Lacs

No. of equity shares at the beginning of the year Nos. 53,42,43,200 53,42,43,200

No. of equity shares allotted to the shareholders of
Balaji Tirupati Buildcon Ltd. as per the order of
amalgamation from the appointed date of
01.07.2009 (Refer Note No. B-1 of schedule ‘Q’). Nos. 6,70,00,000 6,70,00,000

No of equity shares entitled to shares profits. Nos. 60,12,43,200 60,12,43,200

Weighted average no. of equity shares at year end. “B” Nos. 60,12,43,200 60,12,43,200

Face Value per Equity Share Rs. Rs.1/- Rs.1/-

Basic / Diluted earning per share (A) / (B) Rs. 0.24 0.32

9. Previous year figures have been regrouped and rearranged, wherever necessary.

10. Some of the Debit   and   credit   balances of Sundry Debtors, Creditors, Loans, advances & deposits are subject to
confirmation and consequent adjustment if any arising from reconciliation. The Management however is of the view that there
will be no material adjustments in this regard.

11. Determination of Revenues under ‘Percentage of Completion Method’ necessarily involves making estimates by management
for percentage of completion, cost to completion, revenues expected from projects, and foreseeable losses. These estimates
being of technical nature have been relied upon by the auditors as per management representations.

12. In the opinion of Directors, the current assets, loans and advances have value on realization in the ordinary course of
business at least equal to the value at which they are stated in the forgoing Balance Sheet.

13. There are no micro and small enterprises, to whom the company owes sums, which are outstanding for more than 45 days
as at 31st December 2011. This information as required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act. 2006 has been determined (to the extent such parties have been identified) on the basis of information
available with the company, further no interest during the year has been paid or is payable under the terms of the Act.

14. Disclosure of Related Party Transactions in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) - 18 “Related Party Disclosures”.

a) Subsidiaries (Group – A)
MVL Developers Ltd.
Udyan Hoticultures Pvt. Ltd.
Creative Pools Developers Pvt. Ltd.
Parisar Property Developers Pvt. Ltd.

b) Associates (Group – B)
Shri Balaji Tirupati Electronics Pvt. Ltd.
MVL Telecom Ltd.

c) Key Managerial Personnel (Group – C)
Mr. Prem Adip Rishi – Chairman
Mr. Praveen Kumar – Whole Time Director
Mr. Anukool Rishi – Director
Mr. Sushil Aggarwal – Vice President (Company Affairs & Legal)
Mr. Dhiraj Suri – Vice President Operations

d) Key Managerial Personnel Relative (Group – D)
Mr. Arjun Rishi
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e) Companies/Parties in which key management Person or his relatives have substantial interest/significant
influence (Group – E)
Anukool Films Pvt. Ltd.
Aster Auto Pvt. Ltd.
Global Digital Technologies Ltd.
Media Holding Pvt. Ltd.
Media Infrastructure Ltd.
Media Magnetic Cassettes Ltd.
Media Satellite & Telecoms Ltd.
Balaji Tirupati Buildcon Ltd. (Upto 12.01.2011)
MVL Credits Holdings & Leasing Ltd.
MVL Industries Ltd.
Risbro Technical Equipment Pvt. Ltd.
MVL Constructions Ltd.
Balaji Tirupati Buildwell Pvt. Ltd.
Balaji Tirupati Property Developers Pvt. Ltd.
Balaji Tirupati Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd.
Creative Pools Estates Pvt. Ltd.
Shiwalik Property Developers Pvt. Ltd.

Summary of transactions carried out with related parties (as identified above by the Company and relied upon by the
Auditors)

(Rs. In Lacs)

Sl. Nature of Transactions Referred Referred Referred Referred Referred Total Total
No. in in in in in for the year for the year

14 (a) 14 (b) 14 (c) 14 (d) 14 (e) ended ended
31/12/11 31/12/10

i. Investment in shares
(unlisted companies) 3.00 747.23 - - 2.00 752.23 347.59

ii Share Application money given - 22.05 - - 3.11 25.16 1422.76
iii Sale of Investments

(unlisted companies) - - - - 11.00 11.00 -
iv Advances paid  for Land 12.91 - - - - 12.91 131.50
v Real Estate Project Development

Expenses paid - - - - - - 38.24
vi Sale of Traded Items - - - - 10091.46 10091.46 1120.68
vii Purchase of Traded Items - - - - 7009.78 7009.78 1026.26
viii Construction Costs - - - - 1603.53 1603.53 1137.19
ix Amounts received against sale

of Trading items - - - - 1018.28 1018.28 5488.01
x Director remuneration/ Commission - - 40.74 - - 40.74 43.86
xi Managerial Remuneration/

contribution to PF - - 26.30 - - 26.30 22.87
xii Rent & Fees - - 18.00 18.00 - 36.00 36.00
xiii Interest paid on Loans - - - - 81.55 81.55 101.19
xiv Refund of share application

money received - 1389.78 - - - 1389.78 1.59
xv Reimbursement  Received - 61.22 - - - 61.22 317.56
xvi Corporate Guarantee Given - - - - 2509.00 2509.00 2009.00
xvii Corporate Guarantee Availed - - - - 5000.00 5000.00 -

xviii Year End Balances

Share application money paid - 29.23 - - 4.17 33.40 1398.01
Advance receivable - - - - 3292.65 3292.65 570.04
Debts due against sales - - - - 27860.09 27860.09 16557.67
Payables - - - - 18495.67 18495.67 15752.82
Loans availed - - - - - - 830.83
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15. Information pursuant to clause 32 of the listing agreement with stock exchanges :  -
   a) Loans and advances in the nature of loans to subsidiaries : -

       Particulars Balances Maximum balance during the year
(Rs. in Lacs) (Rs. in Lacs)

As at As at As at As at

31.12.2011  31.12.2010  31.12.2011  31.12.2010

       MVL Developers Ltd.(Subsidiary) 236.19 223.29 236.19 223.29

There is no stipulation of repayment of loan and no interest is charged on above loan to subsidiary.
b) There are no loans & advances in the nature of loans to Associate and to firms and companies in which directors are

interested, other than as disclosed above.
c) There is no investment by the loanee in the shares of parent company.

16. Segment Reporting

Segments are being indentified on the basis of dominant source and nature of risks and returns. Industry segments of the
company w.e.f. July 2011, are primarily Real Estate & Hospitality Sector.

Operations of Hospitality Sector commenced from July 2011, there is no revenue for the year. Expenses directly related to
the said sector during the year are capitalized as work in progress. All other income, direct expenses, fixed and other assets
and liabilities in relation each segment are categorized based on items that are individually identifiable to that segment.
Unallocated item, if any, is grouped as “Unallocated”.

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31.12.2011 31.12.2010

(Rs. in Lacs) (Rs. in Lacs)

  a) Segment Revenue

- Real Estate 16578.15 19358.25
- Hospitality Sector - -

Total 16578.15 19358.25

  b) Segment Result

- Real Estate 2976.04 3444.52
- Hospitality Sector - -

Total 2976.04 3444.52
Less : -

Interest 854.45 600.15
Unallocable income - -
Profit before Tax 2121.59 2844.37
Tax 680.88 949.98
Profit after Tax 1440.71 1894.39

  c) Other Information Segment Assets Segment Assets

- Real Estate 61194.43 53509.31
- Hospitality Sector 2514.52 -
- Unallocated - -

Total Assets 63708.95 53509.31

Segment Liabilities Segment Liabilities

- Real Estate 45667.91 37702.10
- Hospitality Sector 41.06 -
- Unallocated - -

Total Liabilities 45708.97 37702.10

Depreciation Depreciation

- Real Estate 35.29 32.83
- Hospitality Sector - -
- Unallocated\ - -

Total 35.29 32.83
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17. As per the best estimate of the  Management, no provision   is  required  to  be  made  in terms of Accounting Standard (AS)-
29, in respect of any present  obligation   as  a  result  of  past event that could lead to a probable outflow of resource which
would  be  required  to  settle the obligation.

18. Liability for labour cess payable for projects in the States of Rajasthan and Haryana could not be ascertained in the absence
of clarification and legal opinion sought in respect of applicable date and applicability on completed projects. Meanwhile the
company has paid Rs. 32,63,216/- towards labour cess during the year as per its own estimate of amount due.

19. Information pursuant to paragraph 3 & 4 of Part-II of Schedule VI of the Act to the extent applicable is given below:-

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31.12.2011 31.12.2010

(Rs. in Lacs) (Rs. in Lacs)

a) Gross Revenue (Real Estate) 16578.15 19358.25

b) Work in progress
Opening balance 12429.13 9077.99
Closing Balance 13360.21 12429.13

c) Brokerage on Sales 78.32 60.61

d) Earnings in Foreign Currency Nil Nil

e) Expenditure in Foreign currency
- For Traveling 29.38 39.53
- For others 189.81 13.69

f) CIF Value of Imports Nil Nil

Signature for Schedule “A” to “Q”

As per our report of even date                              For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For ARUN KISHORE & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
(ICAI FRN : 001898N)

         Sd/-
CA Arun Kishore
Partner
Membership No. 10770
Place : New Delhi
Date  : 9th March, 2012

Sd/- Sd/-
(Prem Adip Rishi) (Praveen Kumar)

Director Whole Time Director

Sd/- Sd/-
(Rakesh Gupta) (Nidhi Agarwal)

Director Company Secretary
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-            Sd/-
Prem Adip Rishi Praveen Kumar Rakesh Gupta Nidhi Agarwal

Director Whole Time Director Director Company Secretary
AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE

We have examined  the attached  Cash Flow Statement of MVL  Limited for the year ended  31st December  2011. This  statement
has been prepared by the Company in accordance with the requirements of Clause 32 of Listing Agreement with the Stock
Exchanges and is based on and in agreement with the corresponding Profit & Loss Account and Balance Sheet of the company
covered by our Report of 9th March 2012 to the members of the Company.

For ARUN KISHORE & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
(ICAI FRN : 001898N )

Sd/-
CA ARUN  KISHORE

Place : New Delhi PARTNER
Date  : 9th March 2012 MEMBERSHIP NO.10770

Cash Flow Statement for the Year ended 31.12.2011
SL. PARTICULARS For the year For the year
NO. ended 31.12.2011 ended 31.12.2010

(Rs. in lacs) (Rs. in lacs)

A) Cash flow from Operating activities

Net profit before taxation & extraordinary items Adjustment for                   2,121.59 2,843.88
Depreciation 35.29 32.83
Revenue Exp./other claims written off                          1.04 0.17
Loss on sale of Fixed Assets / Investments                          3.37 1.34
Interest charges                      870.32 606.22
Interest /other income received                      (40.86) (11.25)

Operating Profit before working capital changes                   2,990.75 3,473.19

Adjustment for (increase)/decrease in -

Trade Receivables               (15,577.71) (8,584.41)
Other Receivables                   7,121.56 (6,362.40)
Inventories / Projects Work in Progress                    (930.10) (3,424.19)
Trade payables and others                   3,486.12 12,734.03

Cash generated from operations                 (2,909.38) (2,163.78)
Direct Taxes paid                             (25.52) -
Dividend Paid                    (302.77) (264.97)
Cash Flow before extrordinary items                 (3,237.67) (2,428.75)
Extraordinary items.                             - 0.48

Net cash flow from Operative Activity                 (3,237.67) (2,428.27)

B Cash Flow from investing activities.

Investments                    (836.79) (357.59)
Purchase of property, plant, equipment & other long term assets                      (54.79) (24.28)
Sale proceeds of property,plant,equipment & other long term asset 1.50 1.76
Net Adjustements as per Scheme of Arrangments / Amalgamation (603.18) -
Interest received & other Misc.Income                        40.86 11.25

Net Cash from investing activities.                    (1,452.40) (368.86)

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Interest and similar charges paid                    (870.32) (606.22)
Increase in Share Capital/ Convertible Warrants/ Share Application                        670.00 -
Increase/(Decrease) in cash Credit Utilisation                   4,821.95 3,356.40
Net Cash from Financing Activities                   4,621.63 2,750.18
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)                      (68.44) (46.95)
Cash and Bank Equivalent (opening balance)                      208.56 255.51
Cash and Bank Equivalent (closing balance)                      140.12 208.56
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  BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY’S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

I REGISTRATION DETAILS
CIN No. U45200DL2006PLC154848
Balance Sheet date 31.12.2011

II CAPITAL RAISED DURING THE YEAR
(Amount in Rs. Thousands)

Public issue NIL
Right Issue NIL
Bonus Issue NIL
Private Placement NIL

III POSITION OF MOBILISATION AND DEPLOYMENT OF FUNDS
Total liabilities 3,192,017.00
Total Assets 3,192,017.00

SOURCES OF FUNDS
Paid up Capital 601,243.00
Reserves and surplus 915,859.00
Deferred Tax Liability 3,867.00
Secured Loans 1,671,047.00
Unsecured loans -

APPLICATION OF FUNDS
Net Fixed Assets 81,351.00
Investments 120,538.00
Net Current Assets 2,990,128.00
Misc Expenditure -

IV PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY
Turnover  including other income 1,565,640.00
Total expenditure 1,353,481.00
Profit before tax 212,159.00
Profit after tax 144,070.00
Earnings per share Rs. 0.24

V GENERIC NAMES OF  THREE PRINCIPAL PRODUCTS/SERVICES OF THE COMPANY
(As per monetary terms)
a. Item Code No. (ITC No)                                                      None
Product description                                                       Real Estate

                             For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/-
(Prem Adip Rishi) (Praveen Kumar)

Director Whole Time Director

Sd/- Sd/-
Place : New Delhi (Rakesh Gupta) (Nidhi Agarwal)
Date  : 9th March, 2012 Director Company Secretary
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AUDITOR’S REPORT
AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF MVL LTD. ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
MVL LTD. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES.

1. We have audited the attached consolidated Balance Sheet of MVL Ltd. and its subsidiaries as at 31st December 2011, the
consolidated Profit and Loss Account and the consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date annexed
thereto. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management and have been prepared by the
management on the basis of separate financial statements of the holding and subsidiary companies. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material mis-
statements. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the over all financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for
our opinion.

3. We report that the consolidated financial statements have been prepared by the Company’s management in accordance with
the requirements of Accounting Standard (AS) - 21, “Consolidated Financial Statements”, Accounting Standard (AS) - 23 on
“Accounting for investments in Associates in Consolidated Financial statements”.

4. Based on our audit and on consideration of separate financial statements of holding and subsidiary companies and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the consolidated Financial statements subject to Note No
B-10 of schedule ‘Q’ regarding on confirmed balances and read together with Significant Accounting policies and Notes
thereon we are of the opinion that the attached consolidated financial statements, give a true and fair view in conformity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India: -

a) in the case of the consolidated Balance sheet of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31st December, 2011.

b) in the case of the Consolidated Profit and Loss account of the profit of the Group for the year ended on that date: and

c) in the case of Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the Cash Flows of the Group for the year ended on that date.

For ARUN KISHORE & COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(ICAI FRN - 001898N)

Sd/-
CA ARUN KISHORE

PARTNER
[Membership No. 10770]

Place: New Delhi
Date: 9th March’ 2012.
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PARTICULARS SCHEDULE AS AT AS AT
No. 31st Dec. 2011  31st Dec. 2010

(Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.)

SOURCES OF FUNDS
Shareholders’ Funds
Share Capital “A” 601,243,200 534,288,200
Reserves & Surplus “B” 915,823,123 1,517,066,323 832,106,202

Loans Funds “C”
Secured Loans 1,671,047,527 1,105,769,508
Unsecured Loans - 1,671,047,527 83,083,047

Deferred Tax Liability (Net) 3,860,825 3,779,202

3,191,974,675 2,559,026,159
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
Fixed Assets “D”
Gross Block 94,407,415 89,292,641
Less: Depreciation 13,056,521 9,571,293
Net Block 81,350,894 79,721,348

Investments “E” 119,238,270 35,858,940

Current Assets ,Loans & Advances “F”
Inventories 1,369,663,994 1,275,402,416
Sundry Debtors 4,499,708,985 2,941,937,539
Cash & Bank Balances 56,014,278 62,240,493
Loans & Advances 246,369,201 959,764,887

6,171,756,458 5,239,345,335

Less: Current Liabilities & Provisions “G”
Current Liabilities 2,899,047,330 2,550,270,291
Provisions 281,323,617 245,733,041

3,180,370,947 2,796,003,332

Net Current assets 2,991,385,511 2,443,342,003

Miscellaneous Expenditure “H” - 103,868
(To the extent not Written off or adjusted)

3,191,974,675 2,559,026,159

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes “Q”

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st December, 2011

As per our report of even date                            For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Arun Kishore & Company
Chartered Accountants
(ICAI FRN : 001898N)

         Sd/-
CA Arun Kishore
Partner
Membership No. 10770

Place : New Delhi
Date  : 9th March, 2012

Sd/- Sd/-
(Prem Adip Rishi) (Praveen Kumar)

Director Whole Time Director

Sd/- Sd/-
(Rakesh Gupta) (Nidhi Agarwal)

Director Company Secretary
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PARTICULARS SCHEDULE For the year For the year

NO. ended on ended on
31st Dec. 2011 31st Dec. 2010

INCOME
Income from Operation “I” 1,657,814,972 1,935,825,084
Other Income “J-1” 4,086,384 1,124,766
Increase/(Decrease) in Stock in Trade “J-2” (96,261,200)                               -

1,565,640,156 1,936,949,850
EXPENDITURE:

Cost of Construction / Development “K” 478,441,744 440,047,703
Purchases of Traded Goods 700,978,000 1,065,588,882
Employees Cost “L” 29,170,189 29,167,121
Administrative Cost “M” 27,882,742 32,428,971
Selling & Distribution Expenses “N” 26,489,477 21,424,171
Finance Cost “O” 87,032,637 60,621,806
Depreciation “D” 3,528,781 3,283,047

1,353,523,570 1,652,561,701

Profit Before Tax 212,116,586 284,388,149
Prior Period Adjustments “P” - (48,636)
Balance Profit 212,116,586 284,436,785
Provision for Tax

:Current 68,000,000 95,000,000
:Deferred Tax 81,623 (2,598)

Profit after Tax 144,034,963 189,439,383
Balance Brought Forward 448,608,006 314,223,717
Amount available for Appropriation 592,642,969 503,663,100
Appropriations
Proposed Dividend - 30,062,160
Provision for Dividend Tax - 4,992,934
Transfer to General Reserve 20,000,000 20,000,000
Balance Carried to Balance Sheet 572,642,969 448,608,006

592,642,969 468,608,006

Consolidated Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31st December, 2011

As per our report of even date                            For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Arun Kishore & Company
Chartered Accountants
(ICAI FRN : 001898N)

         Sd/-
CA Arun Kishore
Partner
Membership No. 10770

Place : New Delhi
Date  : 9th March, 2012

Sd/- Sd/-
(Prem Adip Rishi) (Praveen Kumar)

Director Whole Time Director

Sd/- Sd/-
(Rakesh Gupta) (Nidhi Agarwal)

Director Company Secretary
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PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
31st Dec. 2011 31st Dec. 2010

(Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.)

    SCHEDULE ‘A’

Authorised Capital
73,00,00,000 Equity shares of Rs.1/- each 730,000,000 700,000,000
(Previous Year 70,00,00,000 Equity shares of Rs.1/- each)
(Refer Note No. B-1 of schedule Q)

Issued , Subscribed & Paid up Capital
60,12,43,200 (Previous Year 53,42,43,200)
Equity Shares of Rs.1/- each fully paid up 601,243,200 534,243,200

(Refer Note No. B-1 of schedule Q)

Note:-
Above equity shares include 59,46,46,490 (Previous Year 52,76,46,490)
equity shares of Rs.1/- each issued  for consideration other than
cash as per the schemes of amalgation

Share Application Money (Pending Allotment) - 45,000
601,243,200 534,288,200

    Schedule ‘B’

Reserve & Surplus
 (a) General Reserve

Opening Balance 144,215,934 124,215,934
Add  : Provided during the year 20,000,000 20,000,000
Less : Amalgamation Adjustment 60,318,042 -

(Refer Note No. B-1 of schedule Q) 103,897,892 1,44,215,934
 (b) Capital Reserve 109,016,486 109,016,486
 (c) Share Premium (Opening Balance) 130,265,776 130,265,776
 (d) Balance of Profit & Loss A/c 572,642,969 448,608,006

915,823,123 832,106,202

     Schedule ‘C’

Loans Funds

Secured Loans

Term Loans
From Banks 1,201,991,402 551,287,121
From Financial Institutions             464,339,897 550,000,000
[secured against equitable mortgage of immovable property, third party
gaurantee and securities and personal guarantee of chairman]
Others 4,716,228 4,482,387
[Secured against hypothecation of vehicles]

1,671,047,527 1,105,769,508
Unsecured Loans
Intercorporate Loans - 83,083,047

- 83,083,047

Consolidated Schedules Annexed to and Forming Part of the Balance Sheet
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PARTICULARS Cost as at Additions Deletion/ Cost as on Total up to  Current Adjustment for Total up to As on As on
01.01.2011 Sale 31.12.2011 01.01.2011 Year deletion / sale 31-12-2011 31.12.2011 31.12.2010

LAND 38,353,400 - - 38,353,400 - - - - 38,353,400 38,353,400

OFFICE BUILDING 21,512,487 - - 21,512,487 2,751,859 718,517 - 3,470,376 18,042,111 18,760,628

VEHICAL 19,807,076 4,506,331 364,565 23,948,842 4,807,701 2,016,347 43,553 6,780,495 17,168,347 14,999,375

OFFICE EQUIPMENT 4,040,199 555,718 - 4,595,917 505,286 211,227 - 716,513 3,879,404 3,534,913

COMPUTER 2,046,119 344,483 - 2,390,602 869,558 356,470 - 1,226,028 1,164,574 1,176,561

FURNITURE & FIXTURE 3,533,360 72,807 - 3,606,167 636,889 226,220 - 863,109 2,743,058 2,896,471

T O T A L 89,292,641 5,479,339 364,565 94,407,415 9,571,293 3,528,781 43,553 13,056,521 81,350,894 79,721,348

PREVIOUS YEAR 87,281,375 2,427,644 416,378 89,292,641 6,394,815 3,283,047 106,569 9,571,293 79,721,348 80,886,560

     DEPRECIATION               NET BLOCKGROSS BLOCK

  SCHEDULE ‘D’
FIXED ASSETS

PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
31st Dec. 2011 31st Dec. 2010

(Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.)

    SCHEDULE ‘E’

INVESTMENTS

Equity Shares (Long Term) (Unquoted at cost)

9994 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each of MVL Construction Ltd. 99,940 99,940

24700 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each of MVL Solar Power Ltd. 247,000 247,000

9800000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each (Previous year 2881200 Eq. Shares)

of MVL Telecom Ltd. 98,000,000 28,812,000

1123490 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each (Previous year 570000 Eq. Shares) of 11,234,900 5,700,000

Shri Tirupati Balaji Electronics Pvt. Ltd.

Mutual Funds (Quoted at cost)

94295 units of Rs.10/- each of Mutual Fund - DSP Black Rock 1,000,000 1,000,000

Others

Investment - Precious Metals                 8,656,430 -

119,238,270              35,858,940

Market Value of quoted Securities

Mutual Funds 822,725 1,000,000

Schedules Annexed to and Forming Part of the Balance Sheet
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PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
31st Dec. 2011 31st Dec. 2010

(Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.)

Schedules Annexed to and Forming Part of the Balance Sheet

45

    SCHEDULE ‘F’

Current Assets , Loans & Advances

 A Inventories: -

Project Work in Progress (At Cost) 1,360,076,961 1,265,717,106

Materials at Site 9,587,033 9,685,310

1,369,663,994 1,275,402,416

 B Sundry Debtors (Unsecured) : -

(considered good unless otherwise specified)

Due for over six months 3,858,686,514 2,083,610,302

Due for less than six months 641,022,471 858,327,237

4,499,708,985 2,941,937,539

 C Cash & Bank Balances

Cash Balances 4,329,813 2,765,513

Balances with Scheduled Banks 10,960,965 19,123,480

FDR’s\ Margin Money with Scheduled Banks (Pledged) 40,723,500 40,351,500

56,014,278 62,240,493

 D Loans & Advances

(Unsecured considered good unless otherwise specified)

Advances for Projects (Land) 150,746,259 701,673,500

Security Deposits 2,057,795 1,935,076

Advances to Contractors & Suppliers 3,219,769 1,843,881

Other advances recoverable in Cash or in Kind or for value to be recd. 90,345,378 254,312,430

246,369,201 959,764,887

    SCHEDULE ‘G’

Current Liabilities & Provisions

 A Sundry Creditors

For Security Deposit 5,145,199 3,860,646

For Construction & Purchase 1,877,814,986 1,756,986,322

For Expenses & Others 540,716,751 363,358,402

For Advances from Customers 475,370,394 426,064,921

2,899,047,330 2,550,270,291

 B Provisions

Provision for Tax 280,064,130 214,616,342

Provision for Gratuity 1,259,487 839,133

Proposed Dividend - 30,277,566

281,323,617 245,733,041
    SCHEDULE ‘H’

Miscellaneous Expenditure

Preliminary Expenses - 103,868

(Refer Note No. A-14 of schedule Q)

- 103,868



    SCHEDULE ‘I’

Income from Operation
Sale of Projects 1,657,814,972 1,935,825,084

1,657,814,972 1,935,825,084

    SCHEDULE ‘J-1’

Other Income
Interest from Customers 1,256,156 359,923
Interest from Bank FDR 2,623,644 764,843
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 27,096 -
Misc. Income 179,488 -

4,086,384 1,124,766

    SCHEDULE ‘J-2’

Increase /(Decrease) in Stocks
Opening Stocks 96,261,200 -
Closing Stocks - -

Decrease in Stocks 96,261,200 -

    SCHEDULE ‘K’

Cost of Construction/Development
Project WIP (Opening Balance) 1,169,455,906 917,485,910
Stock of Cement & Iron & Steel (Opening Balance) 9,685,310 2,379,940
Construction and Land & Development Costs 419,816,355 638,662,990
Other Indirect Costs 249,148,167 156,921,279

Total cost upto 31.12.2011 1,848,105,738 1,715,450,119
Less: WIP (Closing stock)
Building Materials 9,587,033 9,685,310
Project WIP 1,360,076,961 1,265,717,106

478,441,744 440,047,703

    SCHEDULE ‘L’

Employee Cost
Salary,Allowances & Welfare 27,786,277 28,021,549
Bonus 825,496 771,394
Contributions to Provident Fund & ESI 558,416 374,178

29,170,189 29,167,121

Schedules Annexed to and Forming Part of the Profit & Loss Account

PARTICULARS Year Ended Year Ended
31st Dec. 2011 31st Dec. 2010

(Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.)
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    SCHEDULE ‘M’

Administrative Cost
Books & Periodicals 973,930 837,006
Conveyance Expenses 3,165,195 2,493,178
Audit Fees 456,200 752,400
Preliminary Exp. W/off 130,730 17,312
Donation - 17,600
Electricity Expenses 366,275 310,659
Insurance 626,706 584,169
Legal & Professional Charges 5,699,120 8,324,343
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets - 134,293
Loss on Sale of Investment 337,500 -
Meeting Expenses 101,443 174,819
Membership Fee 121,270 131,692
Office Expenses 3,223,801 3,245,939
Postage & Telegram 560,279 379,120
Printing & Stationery 867,216 969,054
Rate, Fee & Taxes 1,218,779 1,027,840
Rent 4,926,796 5,141,706
Repair & Maintenance 2,120,724 2,304,345
Telephone Exp. 2,518,775 2,826,428
Watch & Ward 467,396 2,757,068

27,882,742 32,428,971
     SCHEDULE ‘N’

Selling & Distribution Expenses
Business Promotion 16,549,691 13,127,137
Advertisement 1,605,869 782,032
Travelling Expenses (Director) 5,044,639 3,685,861
Travelling Expenses (Others) 3,289,278 3,829,141

26,489,477 21,424,171

    SCHEDULE ‘O’

Finance Cost
Bank Charges 1,587,370 607,174
Interest on Loans 85,445,266 60,014,632

87,032,637 60,621,806
     SCHEDULE ‘P’

Prior Period Adjustments
Balance written off/(Written back) Net - (112,840)
LTA paid for earlier year (2007-2008) - 67,542
Excess provision of interest on FDR’s reversed - 92,575
Excess provision for expenses (written back) - (95,913)

- (48,636)
Figure in bracket indicate Credit balances

Schedules Annexed to and Forming Part of the Profit & Loss Account

PARTICULARS Year Ended Year Ended
31st Dec. 2011 31st Dec. 2010

(Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.)



    SCHEDULE ‘Q’

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION

1. The consolidated accounts are prepared based on line-by-line consolidation of the profit and Loss account and Balance
Sheet of MVL Ltd. and its subsidiaries. The consolidation adjustments have been made in respect of intra group transactions.

2. These consolidated financial accounts are prepared in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) - 21 on Consolidated
Financial Statements & Accounting Standard (AS) - 23 on Accounting for Investment in associates in consolidated Financial
Statements as notified by companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 (as amended).

A) Significant Accounting Policies

1. Basis of Accounting

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention, using accrual basis of accounting, in
accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in India, the accounting standards notified under the
companies (Accounting Standard) Rules 2006 (as amended) and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956
(The Act)

2. Use of Estimates

The presentation of financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted accounting principles requires
estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during
the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates and any revision is recognized in the current and
future periods.

3. Revenue Recognition

Real Estate Projects

Revenue from Real Estate Projects is recognized on the ‘Percentage of Completion method’ (POC) of accounting.
Revenue comprises of the aggregate amounts of sale contracts entered into and is recognized on the basis of
percentage of actual costs incurred, including land and total estimated cost of projects under execution, subject to such
cost being 25% or more of the total estimated cost.

The estimates of the projected revenues, salable area and projected costs are reviewed periodically by the management
and any effect of changes in estimates is recognized in the period such changes are determined.

Where aggregate of the payments received provide insufficient evidence of Buyers commitment to make the complete
payment, revenue is recognized only to the extent of realization.

Whereas all income and expenses are accounted for on accrual basis, Interest on delayed payments by customers
against dues is taken on realization owing to practical difficulties and uncertainties involved.

4. Cost of construction / Development

Accumulated project cost i.e. cost of construction / development comprises of: -

a) Expenses directly related to the project.

b) General Administration & Selling and Marketing costs that are attributable to the project in general and can be
allocated to the project.

c) Finance Cost including interest and charges incurred up to the completion of the project are considered as
attributable cost to the project and included under accumulated Project cost.

Cost of Construction / Development is charged to profit and loss account in proportion to the project area sold for
which revenue has been recognized Adjustments if required are made on completion of the respective projects.

5. Inventory

The Inventory comprises of lands, projects completed or under construction, building material in hand and rights in
identified lands including :-
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a) Work-in-progress comprises of land, materials, services and other overheads related to project under construction
and is valued at cost.

b) Stock of building material is valued at cost.

c) Completed units remaining unsold are valued at lower of cost or market value.

6. Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation. Cost includes original cost of acquisition, including
incidental expenses related to such acquisition and installation.

7. Depreciation

a) Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on the straight line method at the rates and in the manner specified in
Schedule XIV of the Act.

b) Depreciation on additions/ deletions to/from fixed assets is provided on pro-rata basis from the date the asset is
put to use/discarded.

c) Individual Assets costing less than Rs. 5000.00 are depreciated in full in the year of purchase.

8. Impairment of Assets

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If
such indication exists, the company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the
asset or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs is less than its carrying amount,
the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is
recognized in the Profit and Loss Account. If at the Balance sheet date there is an indication that if a previously
assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the
recoverable amount.

9. Investments

Investments are all long term, which are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in value thereof, other than temporary
in nature, is accounted for.

10. Borrowing Cost

a) Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets for the period
up to the completion/installation or construction of such asset respectively are capitalized as part of the cost of
such asset.

b) Borrowing costs directly attributable to projects under taken by the company are charged to each such project on
year to year basis and is treated as cost of the project.

c) All other borrowing costs are charged to revenue in the year in which they are incurred.

11. Taxation

a) Current Tax

Provision for Income Tax is based on assessable profits of the company as computed in accordance with the
relevant provision of the Income Tax Act, 1961 for the year ending 31st December 2011.

b) Deferred Tax

Deferred Tax is recognized on timing differences; being the difference between taxable incomes and accounting
income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax
assets on unabsorbed tax losses and tax depreciation are recognized only when there is a virtual certainty of their
realization and on other items when there is reasonable certainty of realization. The tax effect is calculated on the
accumulated timing differences at the year end based on the tax rates and laws enacted or substantially enacted
on the balance sheet date.

12. Retirement Benefits

a) Contributions payable by the Company to the concerned Government Authorities in respect of Provident Fund,
Family Pension fund and Employee State Insurance are charged to the profit and loss account.
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b) Provision for gratuity and Leave Encashment are made on actuarial valuation, as per Accounting Standard (AS)-
15.

Defined Benefit Plans

Valuation in respect of Gratuity and Leave encashment have been carried out by independent actuary, as at 31st December,
2011:

S. Particulars                                                                                                                                       Year Ended 31.12.2011                  Year Ended 31.12.2010

No. Gratuity Leave Gratuity Leave
Encashment Encashment

I Expenses recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss account

1 Current service cost 3,88,961 3,72,335 345,816 209,532

2 Interest cost 68,809 90,367 33,418 58,674

3 Net Actuarial (gain)/losses recognized 9,580 (18,457) 42,168 495,622

4 Past service cost - - - -

5 Settlement cost - - - -

6 Expenses recognized in the statement of profit
and loss account 4,67,350 4,44,245 421,402 763,828

II Net Assets/(Liability) recognized in the Balance sheet

1 Present value of obligation as at the end of the year 12,59,487 14,57,338 839,133 1,102,031

2 Fair value of Plan assets as at the end of the year - - - -

3 Funded status [surplus/deficit] (1259,487) (14,57,338) (839,133) (1,102,031)

4 Net Liability recognized in balance sheet 12,59,487 14,57,338 839,133 1,102,031

III Change in present value of obligation during the year

1 Present value of obligation as at the beginning of the period 8,39,133 11,02,031 417,731 733,429

2 Acquisition adjustment - - - -

3 Interest cost 68,809 90,367 33,418 58,674

4 Past service cost - - - -

5 Current service cost 3,88,961 3,72,335 345,816 209,532

6 Settlement cost - - - -

7 Benefit paid - (88,938) - (395,226)

8 Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation 9,580 (18,457) 42,168 495,622

9 Present value of obligation as at the end of the period 12,59,487 14,57,338 839,133 1,102,031

IV Change in the plan value of assets during the year

1 Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the period - - - -

2 Expected return on plan assets - - - -

3 Contributions - - - -

4 Benefits paid - - - -

5 Actuarial Gain/(loss) on plan assets - - - -

6 Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the period

Actuarial Assumptions:

1 Discount rate 8.60% 8.20%

2 Rate of increase in compensation 10.00% 10.00%

3 Rate of return on plan assets - -

4 Average Outstanding service of Employee’s upto retirement 31.07 years 31.42 years

13. Accounting Standards

The Company follows all applicable accounting standards as required under Section 211 (3) (C) of the Act.
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14. Preliminary Expenses

Preliminary expense of Rs. 1,30,730/- has been fully written off during the year on adoption of Accounting Standard
(AS-26)

15. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

Provisions are recognized only when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and when a reliable
estimate of the amount of obligation can be made. Contingent Liability is disclosed for (1) Possible obligations which will
be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the company or (2) Present obligations arising from
past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable
estimate of the amount of obligation cannot be made. Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements
since this may result in recognition of income that may not be realized in the near future.

B) Notes to Accounts:

1. Amalgamation

The scheme of amalgamation of Balaji Tirupati Buildcon Ltd. (Amalgamated Company) with MVL Ltd. was approved by the
Hon’ble High Court of Delhi on 8th October 2010. However the effective date of the said scheme is 12th January 2011. Assets
and Liabilities of the amalgamated company were line-wise merged during the year, as a result of which: -

a) Authorized capital of the company increased from 70,00,00,000 to 73,00,00,000 equity share of Rs. 1/- each.

b) Issued, subscribed and paid up capital increased from  53,42,43,200 to 60,12,43,200 equity shares of Rs. 1/- each –
representing 6,70,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 1 each issued to the existing shareholders of the amalgamated company.

c) Net debit balance of Rs. 6,03,18,042/- on account of amalgamation adjustments in respect of reserves and surplus,
debit balance of profit and loss account, goodwill and deferred tax assets taken over was adjusted out of reserves and
surplus of the amalgamated company.

d) Other assets and liabilities of the amalgamated company were merged with the assets and liabilities of the amalgamating
company.

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31.12.2011 31.12.2010

(Rs. in Lacs) (Rs. in Lacs)

2. Contingent Liabilities
For Corporate Guarantees 2509.00 2009.00

3. Claims not acknowledged as debt
For Commercial disputes 95.92 54.72

4. Loans and Advances considered doubtful of recovery for
which no provision has been made 1.04 2.82

5. Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)
Deferred Tax Liabilities
a) For Fixed Assets 42.48 40.23
b) For Deferred Revenue Expenditure 00.28 00.35

42.76 40.58

Deferred Tax Assets
    For Employees Retirement Benefits (4.09) (2.79)

Net Liability 38.67 37.79

6. Auditors Remuneration Covers
For Statutory Audit & Tax Audit 3.00 3.00
For Taxation matters 1.00 1.00
For Other Services and service tax 0.41 3.52

7. Directors Remuneration Covers
Salaries 19.52 15.42
Sitting fees 1.56 1.56
Commission 21.22 28.44



8. Earning per Share (EPS)

Particulars Unit For the Year For the Year
Ended Ended

31.12.11 31.12.10

Profit attributable to equity share holder (numerator) “A” Rs. 1440.35 Lacs 1894.39 Lacs

No. of equity shares at the beginning of the year Nos. 53,42,43,200 53,42,43,200

No. of equity shares allotted to the shareholders of Nos. 6,70,00,000 6,70,00,000
Balaji Tirupati Buildcon Ltd. as per the order of amalgamation
from the appointed date of 01.07.2009 (Refer Note
No. B-1 of schedule ‘Q’).

No of equity shares entitled to shares profits. Nos. 60,12,43,200 60,12,43,200

Weighted average no. of equity shares at year end. “B” Nos. 60,12,43,200 60,12,43,200

Face Value per Equity Share Rs. Rs.1/- Rs.1/-

Basic / Diluted earning per share (A) / (B) Rs. 0.24 0.32

9. Previous year figures have been regrouped and rearranged, wherever necessary.

10. Some of the Debit   and   credit   balances of Sundry Debtors, Creditors, Loans, advances & deposits are subject to
confirmation and consequent adjustment if any arising from reconciliation. The Management however is of the view that there
will be no material adjustments in this regard.

11. Determination of Revenues under ‘Percentage of Completion Method’ necessarily involves making estimates by
management for percentage of completion, cost to completion, revenues expected from projects, and foreseeable
losses. These estimates being of technical nature have been relied upon by the auditors as per management
representations.

12. In the opinion of Directors, the current assets, loans and advances have value on realization in the ordinary course of
business at least equal to the value at which they are stated in the forgoing Balance Sheet.

13. There are no micro and small enterprises, to whom the company owes sums, which are outstanding for more than 45
days as at 31st December 2011. This information as required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act. 2006 has been determined (to the extent such parties have been identified) on the basis of
information available with the company, further no interest during the year has been paid or is payable under the terms of the
Act.

14. Disclosure of Related Party Transactions in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) - 18 “Related Party Disclosures”.\

a) Associates (Group – A)

Shri Balaji Tirupati Electronics Pvt. Ltd.

MVL Telecom Ltd.

b) Key Managerial Personnel (Group – B)

Mr. Prem Adip Rishi – Chairman

Mr. Praveen Kumar – Whole Time Director

Mr. Anukool Rishi – Director

Mr. Sushil Aggarwal – Vice President (Company Affairs & Legal)

Mr. Dhiraj Suri – Vice President Operations

c) Key Managerial Personnel Relative (Group – C)

Mr. Arjun Rishi
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d) Companies/Parties in which key management Person or his relatives have substantial interest/significant
influence (Group – D)
Anukool Films Pvt. Ltd.
Aster Auto Pvt. Ltd.
Global Digital Technologies Ltd.
Media Holding Pvt. Ltd.
Media Infrastructure Ltd.
Media Magnetic Cassettes Ltd.
Media Satellite & Telecoms Ltd.
Balaji Tirupati Buildcon Ltd. (Upto 12.01.2011)
MVL Credits Holdings & Leasing Ltd.
MVL Industries Ltd.
Risbro Technical Equipment Pvt. Ltd.
MVL Constructions Ltd.
Balaji Tirupati Buildwell Pvt. Ltd.
Balaji Tirupati Property Developers Pvt. Ltd.
Balaji Tirupati Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd.
Creative Pools Estates Pvt. Ltd.
Shiwalik Property Developers Pvt. Ltd.

Summary of transactions carried out with related parties (as identified above by the Company and relied upon by the
Auditors)

(Rs. In Lacs)

Sl. Nature of Transactions Referred Referred Referred Referred Total Total
No. in in in in for the year for the year

14 (a) 14 (b) 14 (c) 14 (d) ended ended
31/12/11 31/12/10

i. Investment in shares 747.23 - - 2.00 749.23 347.59
(unlisted companies)

ii Share Application  money given 22.05 - - 3.11 25.16 1422.76

iii Sale of Investments - - - 11.00 11.00 -
(unlisted companies)

iv Real Estate Project
Development Expenses paid - - - - - 38.24

v. Sale of Traded Items - - - 10091.46 10091.46 1120.68

vi. Purchase of Traded Items - - - 7009.78 7009.78 1026.26

vii Construction Costs - - - 1603.53 1603.53 1137.19

viii Amounts received against sale
of Trading items - - - 1018.28 1018.28 5488.01

ix Director remuneration/Commission - 40.74 - - 40.74 43.86

x Managerial Remuneration/ - 26.30 - - 26.30 22.87
contribution to PF

xi Rent & Fees - 18.00 18.00 - 36.00 36.00

xii Interest paid on Loans - - - 81.55 81.55 101.19

xiii Refund of share application 1389.78 - - - 1389.78 1.59
money received

xiv Reimbursement  Received 61.22 - - - 61.22 317.56

xv Corporate Guarantee Given - - - 2509.00 2509.00 2009.00

xvi Corporate Guarantee Availed - - - 5000.00 5000.00 -

xviii Year End Balances
Share application money paid 29.23 - - 4.17 33.40 1398.01
Advance receivable - - - 3292.65 3292.65 570.04
Debts due against sales - - - 27860.09 27860.09 16557.67
Payables - - - 18495.67 18495.67 15752.82
Loans availed - - - - - 830.83
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15. Information pursuant to clause 32 of the listing agreement with stock exchanges :  -
   a) Loans and advances in the nature of loans to subsidiaries : -

       Particulars Balances Maximum balance during the year
(Rs. in Lacs) (Rs. in Lacs)

As at As at As at As at

31.12.2011  31.12.2010  31.12.2011  31.12.2010

       MVL Developers Ltd.(Subsidiary) 236.19 223.29 236.19 223.29

There is no stipulation of repayment of loan and no interest is charged on above loan to subsidiary.
b) There are no loans & advances in the nature of loans to Associate and to firms and companies in which directors are

interested, other than as disclosed above.
c) There is no investment by the loanee in the shares of parent company.

16. Segment Reporting

Segments are being indentified on the basis of dominant source and nature of risks and returns. Industry segments of the
company w.e.f. July 2011, are primarily Real Estate & Hospitality Sector.

Operations of Hospitality Sector commenced from July 2011, there is no revenue for the year. Expenses directly related to
the said sector during the year are capitalized as work in progress. All other income, direct expenses, fixed and other assets
and liabilities in relation each segment are categorized based on items that are individually identifiable to that segment.
Unallocated item, if any, is grouped as “Unallocated”.

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31.12.2011 31.12.2010

(Rs. in Lacs) (Rs. in Lacs)

  a) Segment Revenue

- Real Estate 16578.15 19358.25
- Hospitality Sector - -

Total 16578.15 19358.25

  b) Segment Result

- Real Estate 2975.62 3444.52
- Hospitality Sector - -

Total 2975.62 3444.52
Less : -

Interest 854.45 600.15
Unallocable income - -
Profit before Tax 2121.17 2844.37
Tax 680.82 949.98
Profit after Tax 1440.35 1894.39

  c) Other Information Segment Assets Segment Assets

- Real Estate 61198.59 53510.15
- Hospitality Sector 2514.52 -
- Unallocated - -

Total Assets 63713.11 53510.15

Segment Liabilities Segment Liabilities

- Real Estate 45671.49 37702.10
- Hospitality Sector 41.06 -
- Unallocated - -

Total Liabilities 45712.55 37702.10

Depreciation Depreciation

- Real Estate 35.29 32.83
- Hospitality Sector - -
- Unallocated\ - -

Total 35.29 32.83
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17. As per the best estimate of the  Management, no provision   is  required  to  be  made  in terms of Accounting Standard (AS)-
29, in respect of any present  obligation   as  a  result  of  past event that could lead to a probable outflow of resource which
would  be  required  to  settle the obligation.

18. Liability for labour cess payable for projects in the States of Rajasthan and Haryana could not be ascertained in the absence
of clarification and legal opinion sought in respect of applicable date and applicability on completed projects. Meanwhile the
company has paid Rs. 32,63,216/- towards labour cess during the year.

19. Information pursuant to paragraph 3 & 4 of Part-II of Schedule VI of the Act to the extent applicable is given below:-

For the Year For the Year
Ended 31.12.11 Ended 31.12.10

(Rs. in Lacs) (Rs. in Lacs)

a) Gross Revenue from Projects (Real Estate) 16578.15 19358.25

b) Work in progress
Opening balance 12657.17 9174.86
Closing Balance 13600.77 12657.17

c) Brokerage on Sales 78.32 60.61

d) Earnings in Foreign Currency Nil Nil

e) Expenditure in Foreign currency
- For Traveling 29.38 39.53
- For others 189.81 13.69

f) CIF Value of Imports Nil Nil

Signature for Schedule “A” to “Q”
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As per our report of even date                            For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Arun Kishore & Company
Chartered Accountants
(ICAI FRN : 001898N)

         Sd/-
CA Arun Kishore
Partner
Membership No. 10770

Place : New Delhi
Date  : 9th March, 2012

Sd/- Sd/-
(Prem Adip Rishi) (Praveen Kumar)

Director Whole Time Director

Sd/- Sd/-
(Rakesh Gupta) (Nidhi Agarwal)

Director Company Secretary



For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-            Sd/-
Prem Adip Rishi Praveen Kumar Rakesh Gupta Nidhi Agarwal

Director Whole Time Director Director Company Secretary
AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE

We have examined  the attached  Cash Flow Statement of MVL  Limited for the year ended  31st December  2011. This  statement
has been prepared by the Company in accordance with the requirements of Clause 32 of Listing Agreement with the Stock
Exchanges and is based on and in agreement with the corresponding Profit & Loss Account and Balance Sheet of the company
covered by our Report of 9th March 2012 to the members of the Company.

For ARUN KISHORE & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
(ICAI FRN : 001898N )

Sd/-
CA ARUN  KISHORE

Place : New Delhi PARTNER
Date  : 9th March 2012 MEMBERSHIP NO.10770

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the Year ended 31.12.2011
SL. PARTICULARS For the year For the year
NO. ended 31.12.2011 ended 31.12.2010

(Rs. in lacs) (Rs. in lacs)

A) Cash flow from Operating activities

Net profit before taxation & extraordinary items Adjustment for                   2,121.17 2,843.88
Depreciation 35.29 32.83
Revenue Exp./other claims written off                          1.31 0.17
Loss on sale of Fixed Assets / Investments                          3.37 1.34
Interest charges                      870.32 606.22
Interest /other income received                      (40.86) (11.25)

Operating Profit before working capital changes                   2,990.60 3,473.19

Adjustment for (increase)/decrease in -

Trade Receivables               (15,577.71) (8,584.41)
Other Receivables                   7,130.24 (6,226.67)
Inventories / Projects Work in Progress                    (942.62) (3,555.37)
Trade payables and others                   3,489.59 12,734.03

Cash generated from operations                 (2,909.90) (2,159.23)
Direct Taxes paid                             (25.52) -
Dividend Paid                    (302.77) (264.97)
Cash Flow before extrordinary items                 (3,238.19) (2,424.20)
Extraordinary items.                             - 0.48

Net cash flow from Operative Activity                 (3,238.19) (2,423.72)

B Cash Flow from investing activities.

Investments                    (833.79) (357.59)
Purchase of property, plant, equipment & other long term assets                      (54.79) (24.28)
Sale proceeds of property,plant,equipment & other long term asset 1.50 1.76
Net Adjustements as per Scheme of Arrangments / Amalgamation (603.18) -
Interest received & other Misc.Income                        40.86 11.25

Net Cash from investing activities.                    (1,449.40) (368.86)

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Interest and similar charges paid                    (870.32) (606.22)
Increase in Share Capital/ Convertible Warrants/ Share Application                        670.00 -
Increase/(Decrease) in cash Credit Utilisation                   4,821.95 3,356.40
Net Cash from Financing Activities                   4,621.63 2,750.18
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)                      (65.98) (42.39)
Cash and Bank Equivalent (opening balance)                      218.89 261.28
Cash and Bank Equivalent (closing balance)                      152.91 218.89
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MVL LIMITED
Registered Office: B-86/1, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase – II, New Delhi – 110020

ATTENDANCE SLIP
5th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

DP Id. ....................................... Folio No. .............................................
Client ID ................................... No. of Shares held  ...........................

Member’s Name ..........................................................................................................................................................................
Complete Address ..........................................................................................................................................................................

..........................................................................................................................................................................

I hereby record my presence at the 5th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Saturday,
30th June, 2012, at 12:30 P.M., at MPCU Shah Auditorium, Shree Delhi Gujarati Samaj Marg, Civil Lines, New
Delhi-110054.

.................................................
Member’s  Signature

If proxy attends instead of Member:
Proxy’s Name   ................................................................... Proxy’s  Signature   .........................................................................

Note: Members/Proxy holders wishing to attend the meeting must bring their duly filled and signed Attendance Slip
with them. NO GIFT/COUPON WILL BE DISTRIBUTED AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING.

MVL LIMITED
Registered Office: B-86/1, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase – II, New Delhi – 110020

PROXY FORM

I/We …………………………………..................…….. R/o …………….............................………………………………………

being a member/members of MVL Limited, hereby appoint Mr./Ms……...................…………………..…...

R/o ........................……………………………………………or failing him/her, Mr./Ms........................………

R/o ……………………………………………………………as my/our proxy in my/our absence to attend and to vote for

me/us on my/our behalf at the 5th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Saturday, 30th June, 2012, at

12:30 P.M., at MPCU Shah Auditorium, Shree Delhi Gujarati Samaj Marg, Civil Lines, New Delhi-110054 and at any

adjournment thereof.

DP Id.............................................. Folio No. ............................................
Client ID ........................................ No. of Shares held  ..........................

Proxy’s Name   _____________________________ Proxy’s Signature   __________________

Signature of the Member

Signed this ………………………..day of …………..…....2012

Affix
Re. 1/-

Revenue
Stamp





<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /FRA <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /PTB <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice




